






MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

M&C #2013-12-9-02

DATE: NOVEMBER 18, 2013

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

FROM: Melinda Smith, Public Works Director

THROUGH: Manuel Longoria, Jr., City Manager

SUBJECT: APPROVING A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2014 PARKS, RECREATION
AND OPEN SPACE MASTER PLAN, AS PRESENTED BY THE PARK
COMMISSION

PURPOSE

To approve a resolution adopting the 2014 Parks, Recreation and Open Space Master Plan,
as proposed by the Leon Valley Park Commission.

BACKGROUND

Sec. 1.09.010 of the City Code states the Park Commission shall prepare and submit park
regulations to the City Council for adoption and to make suggestions concerning park
ordinances and park policies, and to assist the Council in the development, maintenance
and regulation of city parks as the Council may prescribe. The code further states that the
Commission will prepare and submit recommendations to the Council concerning items to
be purchased for the park; however, it reserves the Council’s right to have final
decision-making power on all issues.

The Park Commission is responsible for the submission of a Parks, Recreation and Open
Space Master Plan to the City Council. The 2010 Parks, Recreation and Open Space
Master Plan recommends that the Plan be updated at a minimum of every five years;
however, an annual review is also recommended.

At their September 13, 2013 meeting, the Park Commission approved revisions to that plan,
to include:

Deletions: All previously recommended amenities that have been accomplished, such as
the handicap playground equipment, shades over the bleachers at softball field.

Additions: Revised maps to clearly delineate the Park Zone Areas; inclusion of new Hike &
Bike Trail, the LC-17 project in Huebner Creek, and the Silo property; establishes a wellness
and fitness area for seniors and the handicapped; recommends areas for pocket parks; new
recommendations for amenities, such as a junior sized basketball facility, gate in fence to
rear of tennis court, sun shades over playground equipment, installation of new signage at
Raymond Rimkus Park, replacement of worn out equipment, and the planting of additional
landscaping.

Updated: Census counts, Recreational Resource listing, Park survey, General
Recommendations for all park zone areas



A copy of the 2005 and 2014 Parks, Recreation and Open Space Master plan is attached for
review. Further, Ord. No. 08-058 “An ordinance dedicating certain municipal; real property
as a Natural Area Park” & Ord. No. 08-032 “Repealing & replacing City Code Chapter 18,
Park & Recreation”, has been included for your reference.

FISCAL IMPACT

The City Council has already budgeted $100,000 for park improvements this fiscal year.
Other funding resources include the MPO Reimbursement Grant for the Hike & Bike Trail.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the City Council approve a resolution adopting the 2014 Parks,
Recreation, and Open Space Master Plan.

S.E.E. IMPACT STATEMENT

Social Equity – Maintaining and improving park amenities assures recreational opportunities
for all citizens

Economic Development – Maintaining attractive recreational resources provides additional
incentive for citizens and businesses to relocate or stay in Leon Valley.

Environmental Stewardship – Effective management of the park system assures prudent
use of natural resources and assures the highest and best use of our floodplain/way
properties.

STRATEGIC GOALS STATEMENT

Item 2 (b) Examine Parks system to incorporate LC-17 and the Silo property, 2 (g)
Make Improvements/Investments to Rimkus Park, and 2 (h) Triangle Park

Revising the 2010 Parks, Recreation and Open Space Plan will incorporate improvements
to all the above goals.

APPROVED: _____________________ DISAPPROVED: ____________________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS: ____________________________

_________________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

________________________________
Leticia Callanen, Interim City Secretary



RESOLUTION NO. 2013R-12-09-01

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2014 PARKS, RECREATION, AND
OPEN SPACE MASTER PLAN

WHEREAS, the City’s parks and recreation system provides recreational and fitness
opportunities for all its citizens; and

WHEREAS, effective management of the park system assures prudent use
of natural resources and assures the highest and best use of our
floodplain/way properties; and

WHEREAS, the Park Commission is tasked with the responsibility for revising the
City’s Parks, Recreation, and Open Space Master Plan every five years; and

WHEREAS, the City of Leon Valley’s Park Commission has undertaken a revision
to create the 2014 Parks, Recreation and Open Space Master Plan and are now
forwarding this document to the City Council for approval and adoption.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
LEON VALLEY, TEXAS: that the City Council adopts the 2014 Parks, Recreation,
and Open Space Master Plan attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.

PASSED and APPROVED on this the 9th day of December, 2013.

APPROVED:

_______________________________

Chris Riley, Mayor

ATTEST:

___________________________________

Leticia Callanen, Interim City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_______________________________

CITY ATTORNEY



City of Leon Valley
Resolution adopting the

2014 Parks, Recreation and Open Space
Master Plan

City Council Meeting
December 9, 2013



Purpose

• To approve a resolution adopting the City’s
2014 Parks, Recreation and Open Space
Master Plan, as proposed by the Leon Valley
Park Commission



Background

• Sec. 1.09.010 of City Code states Park Commission
shall:
– Prepare and submit park regulations to the City Council for

adoption
– Make suggestions concerning park ordinances and park

policies
– Assist City Council in the development, maintenance and

regulation of city parks as the Council may prescribe
– Prepare and submit recommendations to the Council

concerning items to be purchased for the park
– Code reserves City Council’s right to have final decision



Background

• The Park Commission is responsible for
submission of a Parks, Recreation and Open
Space Master Plan to City Council
• The 2010 Parks, Recreation and Open Space

Master Plan recommends that the Plan be
updated at a minimum of every five years,
with annual review
• September 13, 2013 meeting, Park

Commission approved revisions to that plan



Recommendations
• Deletions: All accomplished recommendations, such as handicap

playground equipment and sunshades over bleachers at softball
field

• Additions:
– Revised maps to clearly delineate Park Zone Areas
– inclusion of new Hike & Bike Trail, LC-17 project in Huebner Creek, and

the Silo property
– Establishment of a wellness and fitness area for seniors and the

handicapped
– Establishment of pocket parks in certain areas
– New recommendations for amenities, such as a junior sized basketball

facility, gate in fence to rear of tennis court, sun shades over
playground equipment, installation of new signage at Raymond
Rimkus Park, replacement of worn out equipment, and planting
additional landscaping



Recommendations

• Updates:
– Census counts, Recreational Resource listing, Park

Survey, General Recommendations for all park
zone areas



Fiscal Impact

• City Council approved $100,000 this fiscal year
for park improvements
• MPO Reimbursement Grant for Hike & Bike

Trail



Recommendation

• Recommend approving resolution adopting
2014 Parks, Recreation and Open Space
Master Plan, as presented by the Leon Valley
Park Commission



S.E.E. Statement
• Social Equity – Maintaining & improving park

amenities assures recreational opportunities for
all citizens
• Economic Development – Maintaining attractive

recreational resources provides additional
incentive for citizens and businesses to relocate
or stay in Leon Valley
• Environmental Stewardship – Effective

management of the park system assures prudent
use of natural resources and assures the highest
and best use of our floodplain/way properties



Strategic Goals Statement

• Item 2 (b) Examine Parks system to
incorporate LC-17 and the Silo property
• Item 2 (g) Make Improvements/Investments

to Rimkus Park
• Item 2 (h) Triangle Park
– Revising the 2010 Parks, Recreation and Open

Space Plan will incorporate improvements to all
the above goals



City of Leon Valley
Resolution adopting the 2014 Parks,

Recreation, and Open Space Master Plan

City Council Meeting
December 9, 2013



2014

Master Plan

Parks, Recreation and Open Space

Leon Valley, Texas

Prepared By

Leon Valley Park Commission

Park Commission Revised September 13, 2013
City Council Approved December 2013



1

2014 Master Plan

Parks, Recreation and Open Spaces

Leon Valley, Texas

Table of Contents

Section 1 Objectives and Goals 2

Section 2 Statement of Purpose & Planning Methodology 3

Section 3 Leon Valley Demographics 4

Section 4 Leon Valley Parkland & Nearby Recreational Resources 5

Section 5 Leon Valley Citizen Survey and Results 6

Section 6 Park Zones 9

Section 7 Park Facilities & Resource Utilization Observation 14

Section 8 General Recommendations for all Areas 16

Section 9 Matrix for Recommendations 22

Section 10 Summary of Goals and Recommendations 35

Section 11 Appendix and Grant Opportunities 40



2

Section 1 Leon Valley Parks, Recreation and Open Space Objectives

 Design Leon Valley parks, recreation and open space resources that
attend to the health and wellbeing of citizens.  Resources should meet
local needs while providing a safe, secure and aesthetically pleasing
experience for users.

 Seek improved distribution, diversification and accessibility of parks
and recreational resources.

 Seek expanded open space and trail development to serve Hike and
Bike enthusiasts while preserving natural wildlife and native plant
habitat.  Trail placement would ideally improve connectivity between
residential, commercial, parkland and recreational areas.

 Seek, and promulgate, parkland and recreational resource usage
regulations that will ensure the safety and tranquility of park users,
nearby residential and commercial areas, wildlife, and ensure
adequate natural recovery intervals between usages as well as
discourage vandalism and littering.

 Encourage Leon Valley resident’s participation in planned and
organized parkland activity consistent with usage regulations.

Goals

1. Strive to provide a safe environment for all users of Leon Valley
Parklands and Trails.

2. Strive to provide recreational and fitness activities for all citizens,
regardless of age, gender or physical abilities.

3. Strive to expand our trails to provide better connectivity throughout our
communities.

4. Strive to beauty our parklands with trees, plants and wildflowers.
5. Strive to improve our park facilities by repairing or replacing broken

equipment, properties, and removing dead trees, tree limbs, and
stumps (or cutting stumps level with the ground).

6. Pursue purchase of additional land to increase the park and parkland
areas.



3

Section 2 Statement of Purpose

The City of Leon Valley, Texas encompasses approximately 3.5 square miles of an increasingly
urbanized area in the Northwest quadrant of Bexar County, Texas. Increasing residential growth
and declining availability of suitable parkland has resulted in an urgent need to seek additional
parkland and recreational resources to meet current and future needs.

The role of parkland and recreational resources in maintaining the health and wellbeing of a
community like Leon Valley is universally recognized. Accessibility to parkland and recreational
resources is an important consideration in the design and location of these resources, as
Bandera Road (Texas Highway 16) creates a significant and serious barrier to pedestrian and
cyclist travel between the northern and southern areas of Leon Valley.

The role of appropriate planning for parkland and recreational resource acquisition, development
and maintenance is well recognized. The purpose of this plan is to identify current and future
community recreational needs, and to recommend additional acquisitions and development
necessary to meet current and future needs. This plan seeks to detail and quantify needed
improvements, to suggest funding options and the prioritization of enhancements over a ten-year
period. Formal updates to this plan are recommended at minimum 5-year increments, however a
continual annual review process is highly recommended.

Planning Methodology

Parks, Recreation and Open Space planning for Leon Valley attempts to follow Texas Recreation
and Parks Account (TRPA) program guidelines 1 and Recreation, Park and Open Space
Standards and Guidelines – National Recreation and Park Association (NRPA) 2 in determining
appropriate community parkland and recreational resource developmental standards. The plan
will address jurisdiction wide needs and follows previously designated Neighborhood Park Zoning
designations (Park Zones 1-4) 3. Supporting documentation including demographics data and
estimates, applicable ordinances, maps and other applicable information are included.

Needs assessment uses a combination of demand, standard and resource-based approaches.
Recommended acquisitions and/or enhancements are prioritized and based on need, acquisition
and maintenance cost factors, aesthetics, established community standards, security and safety
considerations. Accessibility, connectivity and compatibility issues are included as consideration
and design factors. The needs assessment process seeks an appropriate balance of recreational
resource availability including athletic, picnic, walk, bike, roll, and garden facilities along with
wildlife and native plant habitat.

1 Park, Recreation, and Open Space Master Plan Guidelines – Texas Recreation and Parks
Account Program (Revised December 2001)

2 Recreation, Park, and Open Space Standards and Guidelines – National Recreation and Park
Association (NRPA)

3 Leon Valley 2003 Master Plan, p 69 Park Zones



4

Section 3 Leon Valley Demographics

Demographics Estimates for the City of Leon Valley are drawn from compilations by the Leon
Valley Development Dept., Leon Valley Public Works Dept., Leon Valley Public Library with
assistance from the Texas State Data Center and Office of the State Demographer of UTSA.1
and based on American Fact Finder DP-1 Profile of General Demographics Characteristic:
2010 Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 1 (SF-l) 100-Percent Data 2 U. S. Dept. of Commerce
Census 2010 3 Leon Valley Community Profile 4

The following information is a projection based on future water demand, U. S. Census Data,
Platted properties and an evaluation of existing vacant land and associated zoning. These are
some of the many tools used to project population. It is certain that these numbers will need to be
revised as more information becomes available.

Census information reveals:

 2010 survey reported a population of 10,968

Platting activity and current inventory of developable land and projected land use assumptions,
indicates a total of 6 areas comprised of 145 acres prime for residential development.

Based on vacant land and projected use assumptions an additional 1,321 new residents are
projected for a total build out population of 11,802.

Using these resources, the average estimated and ultimate population at maximum build out is
13,650 or 1.245% higher than the current 2010 census figure of 10,968.

1 Demographics Estimates for the City of Leon Valley, 2 DP-1 Profile of General Demographic
Characteristics: 2000 Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 1 (SF-1), Geographic Area: Leon
Valley city, Texas, 3 U. S. Department of Commerce, Economics and Statistics Administration, U.
S. Census Bureau, 4 Leon Valley Community Profile October 2002



5

Section 4 Leon Valley Parkland and Nearby Recreational Resources

1. N W Little League Park, (on Poss Road behind Walgreen’s) Leon Valley,
extensive baseball field facility, privately owned and operated.

2. Northwest YMCA is located north on Bandera Rd, adjacent to O.P.
Schnabel Park.

3. O. P. Schnable Park (on Bandera Rd.) approximately 5 miles north of
Leon Valley, (City of SA), Houses a Northwest Little League facility,
multiple athletic fields, and trails. The athletic fields are used by the
Northside YMCA.

4. Leon Creek Greenway Trail Walmart Trailhead (Bandera Rd at Mainland),
approximately one mile north of Leon Valley (City of SA)

5. Leon Creek Greenway Trail Grissom Trailhead (Grissom Rd just past
Timberhill) – has small playground (City of SA)

6. Leon Creek Greenway Trail Cathedral Rock Park Connection (Grissom at
Timberpath) – has small playground (City of SA) and is approximately 2
and ½ miles west of our city limits.

7. Leon Creek Greenway Leon Vista Trail head (Whitby and Rochelle roads)
approximately one mile north of Leon Valley (City of SA).

8. University of Texas Health Science Center (UTHSC) (Babcock at
Wurzbach) – has lighted walking/jogging trail. Located at Babcock and
Wurzbach Roads.

9. Huebner-Onion Natural Area Park (Poss Rd) - a 36 acre natural area with
natural trails, serves as a recreational and educational resource, and will
provide nature based educational activity in the future. It is on Bandera
Road, adjacent to Raymond Rimkus Park. Plans are to provide nature
based educational activities, hike and bike trails along the perimeter to link
with similar trails in Raymond Rimkus Park.

10.John Marshall H S (8000 Lobo Lane) – has athletic field and jogging
course.

11.Leon Valley Elementary School (Huebner Rd) – has playground.
12.Pat Neff Middle School (Evers Rd & NW Loop 410) – has athletic fields

but discourages public use.
13.Driggers Elementary School (6901 Grissom Road) – has playground.
14.Oak Hills Elementary School (5710 Cary Grant) – has playground.
15.Bandera Bowl and Planet Fitness (Bandera Rd), privately owned and

operated.
16.Leon Valley Swimming Pool (6600 Strawflower) – located off Poss Road

across from Raymond Rimkus Park and is open to the public.
17.Forest Oaks Swimming Pool and Tennis Court, (6221 Forest Grove),

located off Evers Road and is privately owned and operated, but open to
the public.

18.Alamo Golf Course and Driving Range (8700 Rochelle) – approximately 2
½ miles north of Leon Valley.

Footnote: It should be noted that nearby Northside Independent School District athletic facilities and fields are
increasingly secured and inaccessible to Leon Valley and area residents. This has significantly increased usage of
Leon Valley parks and recreation resources.



6

Section 5 Leon Valley Park Survey

SUMMARY SHEET

RESPONSES:  157 # Rcvd Percentage of Total

Adequate: 144 92%

Inadequate: 13 8%

RESULTS:

More picnic tables: 56 36%

More pavilions: 20 13%

More walking paths: 124 79%

More play grounds spaced: 60 38%

More Mixed use fields: 15 10%

More basketball fields: 17 11%

More community gardens: 3 2%

More tennis courts: 13 8%

More softball courts: 3 2%

More volleyball courts: 4 3%

More Handicapped parking: 6 4%

AGE OF CHILDREN:

Pre-school age (1-4): 46 29%

Elementary School Age (5-10): 36 23%

Middle School Age (11-13): 24 15%

High School Age (14-19): 18 11%

School Age Children: 124



7

PARK SURVEY COMMENTS

Many favorable comments were made concerning the outstanding work provided
by the Leon Valley Public Works Department and that City employees
demonstrate outstanding attitudes towards our citizens.

One person wanted additional waste containers to separate cans and plastics.

Hike and Bike trails seem important to many and they want connectivity within
Leon Valley, the new greenway, and with other trails throughout the county.
They want wider trails with a better surface such as those at O.P. Schnabel Park.
Some want pocket parks and fitness centers added along our trails. A number of
people want trails free of dogs and bikes.  Many complaints about the surface of
our trails come from seniors because it is too easy for them to stumble in the
loose gravel and/or they have trouble using their walkers.

Many are asking for more water fountains and restroom facilities along the trails.
One person requested the restrooms be upgraded and add changing tables in
them.

About 8 people want more lighting in the park, and additionally have the lights
stay on for longer hours, so they can use the trails before and after work when it
is cooler.

Many complaints were made about our park being over-crowded.  Too many
non-Leon Valley people are using the park and our residents can’t get a picnic
table.  Too many parents are camping out on our trails while watching their
children play various sports.

Dog Parks are being requested by many people.  Non-dog owners want them
just to get the dogs off the trails.  Many people complained about dog owners not
picking up after their pets.  One person suggested we construct a dog park and
require all dogs be restricted to that area.  He went on to say the dog owner
using the park should be required to purchase a park dog license to pay for the
facility.  One comment: “Noticing more dogs in park and more people not picking
up after dogs.

One person states the City needs a skate arena because all progressive cities
have them.

Two people want Olympic size swimming pools and one wanted it enclosed for
year around use.



8

One person wants to build a tall fence around the park to keep non Leon Valley
residents from using it.

One person’s children cannot use the park because there is no sidewalk on
Evers Road from Castle Estates to the park.

One person wants to move the playground because it is too close to residential
properties.

Several people want a canopy over the playground equipment to protect children
from the hot sun and save children from getting burns from hot playground
equipment. Some parents want a small water park for small children in or near
the playground area.

Several people want a footbridge from the parking lot over the creek leading to
the large pavilion.

One person states that the City of Leon Valley does not, or will not, enforce the
laws and codes now in effect and that the City needs to not take on more
projects until laws and codes are enforced, and further stated that the City of
Leon Valley cannot handle any new projects.



9

Section 6 Park Zones

The City of Leon Valley is divided into four (4) park zones for the purpose of
facilitating planning intended to provide parkland and recreational access to
various sectors of the city in as equitable a manner as possible. Each of these
park zones are bounded by both city boundaries and major thoroughfares that
course through Leon Valley, creating accessibility challenges to the central
Raymond Rimkus Park.

The entire city of Leon Valley is considered a single community park zone in
comparing park and recreational resources against published National
Recreation and Parks Association (NRPA) guidelines 1. Based on current
evaluations, additional parkland and recreational resources are needed to meet
suggested NRPA guidelines, and Leon Valley Ordinance No. 03-032, Chapter
24-Subdivision & Plats P34, requires that additional parkland be located within
park zones one, two and four.

Raymond Rimkus Park serves the Leon Valley community, as well as area
residents estimated to total 30,000. Based on commonly accepted NRPA 10-acre
per 1,000 standards, Leon Valley additional parkland need is estimated at 278
acres. Even considering a minimum 3-acre per 1,000 standard, estimated
additional parkland need is 68 acres

In 2003, the 36-acre Huebner/Onion tract was declared a natural area park. This
area is currently leased to the Leon Valley Historical Society. Development is
limited to a trail around the tract perimeter and the site will be utilized as an
educational and natural resource. A wildlife and ecological system management
plan is being developed, as several wildlife and native plant species exist within
the tract. It is anticipated that tract trailheads will connect with the existing
Rimkus Park trails and additional planned trails along Huebner Creek. Several
wildlife species bed within this tract and depend on the corridor represented by
Raymond Rimkus Park and Huebner creek to travel and feed, requiring a
coordinated approach to wildlife management.

In late 2016, Bexar County Flood Control will be deeding the land located along
Huebner Creek south of Bandera Road to the City. In a project known as LC-17,
the county purchased most of the residential properties located on Jeff Loop Rd,
and some of the residential properties located along El Verde Rd, closest to the
creek. The homes were removed and the county is currently determining
possible channel improvements and alternatives to reduce flooding, both in Leon
Valley and in the City of San Antonio. This 38 acre tract is almost all within the
100 year flood hazard area and plans for a Hike & Bike Trail are currently being
developed. This will reduce the total additional acres of parkland needed to
approximately 32 acres.



10

1 Recreation, Park, and Open Space Standards and Guidelines. National Recreation and Park
Association (NRPA)
The Leon Valley Community Pool is currently leased; however, all major
equipment and pool repair is either performed or provided by the Leon Valley
Public Works Department.

Leon Valley Park Zones:

Zone One:

Bounded on the North and the West by the City Limits, the East by Bandera
Road, and on the South by Grissom Road.  The area is primarily commercial;
however we have a Trailer Park in the northeastern sector, in the Northwestern
sector single family dwellings, and condos between Poss and Grissom, just west
of Bandera Road.

Zone 2:

Bounded on the North by Grissom Road, the East by Bandera Road and the City
Limits on the West and South sides.  This area has 3 primary sectors and needs
to improve connectivity.  The far northwest part of the northern sector is: Shadow
Mist subdivision where 2.7524 acres of parkland is available, but it is to be used
with the projected Crystal Hills Park.  That area along with the land between
Grissom Road and Huebner Creek is in the northern sector of zone 2.

The middle sector is from Huebner Creek to Grass Hill Rd. (Seneca); there is a
drainage ditch at Pickering and Seneca Drive that might be used as passage to
the northern sector.

The third sector continues down Bandera Road, past the old Auto Dealerships, to
Thistle Road, turn right, and then right again on to Caraway to the Ridge
development.  There is another drainage ditch on Caraway in the Ridge
Development which may work as a trail to the Seneca 3.  Additionally, there is an
alley and space behind the Auto dealership area that might be made into a trail.
This sector further extends past Wurzbach Road, and to a small section South of
Loop 410.

Zone 3:

Bounded on the North By Huebner Road, on the West by Bandera Road (SH-16)
and on the South and East by the City Limits.  This zone has the largest number
of housing sub-divisions and they almost surround Raymond Rimkus Park which
is located near the center of the zone. The Park is bounded by Evers Road on
the East, Poss Road on the North, and the Sun Valley Sub-Division the
Southside.  The Leon Valley community swimming pool is also in this zone, along
with the Community Center, Library, and Conference Center.  On the West side it
is bounded by the 36 acre Huebner/Onion Natural area and private land.   The



11

Huebner Creek courses on the North side of the park along Poss Road.  Forest
Oaks Community Center (swimming pool & tennis court) is also in this zone.
Because of the many activities within Zone 3, it has been divided into
subsections as follows:

Zone 3A.  Community/Library area.  Evers Road, east along creek bed
trail to City Limits.

Zone 3B.  Large pavilion and picnic areas and the playground.

Zone 3C.  Athletic Fields, Tennis and Basketball Courts, Softball Field,
including the walking trail and large parking lot, and the swimming pool
area.

Zone 3D Quiet area, Community Garden and small pavilion.

Zone 3E.  Any new property.

Zone 3F.  Natural Area.

Zone 4:

Bounded on the South by Huebner Road, the West by Bandera Road (SH-16),
and the North and East by the City Limits.  There is good trail access from Evers
Rd., near St. John’s Baptist Church going into the Linkwood Addition subdivision.
This area is either at the back of the church parking lot, or at a maintenance
access by Chenal Point.  The trail leads to an eight to ten foot wide pathway
between the backs of houses located on Linklea Drive, Belmont Place, and then
on through to Linkway Drive where the access ends.  One can follow Linkway
Drive all the way to Eckhert Road and then up to John Marshall High School.

There is a road south of John Marshall High School connecting to Bluebird Lane
and continues toward Huebner Road.  There is a nice wooded area on Stebbins
Road between Bluebird and Redbird Lanes that would be a nice place for a
pocket park if it is not privately owned.  Additionally, there is a creek access
between the houses at 6506 and 6522 Thunderbird Drive which could also
provide a nice path to Huebner Road, if it isn’t privately owned.  In order to get to
the creek, you must walk between the properties of the two houses.  From there,
the trail goes behind homes on Pecan Acres.  The area would need some
clearing for a walking path.  The exit onto Huebner Road is right next to a
concrete wash which is across the street from the old silos.  Presently, there is a
wire fence which restricts entry.



12

Section 7 Raymond Raymond Rimkus Park Facility

1. Walking/Jogging trail (approximately ¾ mile track).

2. Picnic Facilities:  Northern sector: 12 picnic tables w/ BBQ pits (two with
disabled signage), One large pavilion with: fixed perimeter seating, 12
tables, electrical power outlets, BBQ Grill and ash pit. Southern sector: 10
picnic tables w/ BBQ pits, one small pavilion with 2 anchored tables &
BBQ pit.

3. Children’s playground:  Main playground facility includes 3 pirouettes, 3’ x
5’ decks, two safety panels, 2 crunch stations, chinning bar with post;
custom kids choice adaptive play system; multipondo, 3 spring riders; one
10’ swing set; one 8’ swing set; one power peddler; custom tots choice 2
deck system; 4 trash receptacles, with liner and lid. Sof’fall wood fiver
surfacing; four 6’ benches (with backs); three 6’ picnic tables; three 8’
ADA picnic tables, There is a free standing swing set adjacent to the main
pavilion area. There are three sliding boards located on the southwest
corner of the victory garden.

4. Two basketball courts: One basketball court on either side of the tennis
courts. Each basketball court has two baskets, but the courts are less
than full size.

5. Tennis courts: Two enclosed courts, including 2 player’s benches.

6. Multi-use fields: soccer, football, Jai Lai, cricket, T-ball and kite flying, etc.
This area includes three soccer goal sets and a covered bleacher section

7. Softball field: with chain link fence surrounding field. Also have 2 sets of
covered bleachers along the baselines.

8. Volley ball courts: 2 dirt surfaced courts.

9. One horse shoe pit

10.Small family garden area located behind the softball field.

11.Leon Valley Swimming Pool. Not part of Raymond Rimkus Park, but
located off Poss Road, across the street from the park.

12.Walking/Jogging trail (approximately ¾ mile track).

13.Picnic Facilities:  Northern sector: 12 picnic tables w/ BBQ pits (two with
disabled signage), One large pavilion with: fixed perimeter seating, 12
tables, electrical power outlets, BBQ Grill and ash pit. Southern sector: 10



13

picnic tables w/ BBQ pits, one small pavilion with 2 anchored tables &
BBQ pit.

14.Children’s playground:  Main playground facility includes 3 pirouettes, 3’ x
5’ decks, two safety panels, 2 crunch stations, chinning bar with post;
custom kids choice adaptive play system; multipondo, 3 spring riders; one
10’ swing set; one 8’ swing set; one power peddler; custom tots choice 2
deck system; 4 trash receptacles, with liner and lid. Sof’fall wood fiver
surfacing; four 6’ benches (with backs); three 6’ picnic tables; three 8’
ADA picnic tables, There is a free standing swing set adjacent to the main
pavilion area. There are three sliding boards located on the southwest
corner of the victory garden.

15.Two basketball courts: One basketball court on either side of the tennis
courts. Each basketball court has two baskets, but the courts are less
than full size.

16.Tennis courts: Two enclosed courts, including 2 player’s benches.

17.Multi-use fields: soccer, football, Jai Lai, cricket, T-ball and kite flying, etc.
This area includes three soccer goal sets and a covered bleacher section

18.Softball field: with chain link fence surrounding field. Also have 2 sets of
covered bleachers along the baselines.

19.Volley ball courts: 2 dirt surfaced courts.

20.One horse shoe pit

21.Small family garden area located behind the softball field.

22.Leon Valley Swimming Pool. Not part of Raymond Rimkus Park, but
located off Poss Road, across the street from the park.

Resource Utilization Observations

Park facility usage estimates are based on rental and reservation records
maintained by the City of Leon Valley and observations over an extended period.
Significant utilization by various area organized athletic groups is not reflected in
rental and reservation records. This is particularly true of the mixed-use field
area. Other heavily used areas include walking/jogging path, picnic facilities,
playground, and basketball courts. Moderate utility has been observed of the ball
field, tennis and volleyball courts.

A park survey distributed to Leon Valley residents via the Leon Valley Lion’s
Roar, a community newsletter, seeks to establish utility trends, needs



14

assessment, and preferences among City of Leon Valley residents. Overall
usage estimates are based on this sampling, residential density,
rental/reservation records, accepted NRPA standards, maintenance
requirements and observation.

Many current Raymond Rimkus Park facilities are essentially multi-purpose
capable and used accordingly. The multiple use fields areas are typically used for
soccer, youth football, Jai Lai, and cricket, along with a variety of incidental
activity. Local schools, YMCA, Pop Warner, churches, and similar youth and
adult athletic programs for both practice and games heavily utilize these fields.
The softball field supports softball, baseball and t-ball, and the pathway is used
by walkers, runners, pet walkers and cyclists. Much of this park, and facilities,
lies within a flood plain and together with heavy usage presents a significant
playing-surface maintenance challenge.

The Leon Valley Community Pool is currently leased. Major maintenance and
equipment acquisition are performed and provided by the Leon Valley Public
Works Department.



15

Section 8 General Reccommendations for all areas

Leon Valley Parks, Recreation and Open Space development recommendations
are listed in this section. Included are recommendations for specific parkland
acquisition, enhancement, improvement, and development projects along with
suggestions relating to Leon Valley parkland operation, maintenance and
regulatory issues. Detailed recommendations including estimated costs, phasing,
prioritization and location are included in an appended matrix and/or site maps to
facilitate planning and adjustment.

 Recommend that Huebner Creek land, from northern city limit to Raymond
Rimkus Park boundary, and continuing from Bandera Road to private
property boundaries be declared Leon Valley Parkland.

 Reaffirm Leon Valley Parks and open space operating hours as 7:00 am
to sunset.  Limited usage hours serve to protect nocturnal wildlife feeding
and movement, reduce security and maintenance requirements, and
provides a natural recovery cycle for the parkland.

 Reaffirm vendor restrictions within Leon Valley parkland.

 Reaffirm, or establish, regulations prohibiting unauthorized signage within
Leon Valley Parkland.

 Reaffirm and define rules relating to noise pollution, nudity, profanity,
alcohol or drug use, demonstrations’ graffiti, harassment, destruction of
property, or lewd/lascivious conduct.

 Reaffirm restrictions on the use of artificial lighting within Leon Valley
parkland, except as required by the City of Leon Valley for security
purposes.

 Recommend adoption of playground safety standards detailed in U.S.
Consumer Product Safety Commission Handbook for Public Playground
Safety publication.

 Establish wildlife protection rules including anti- harassment definitions,
pet leash requirements, and the exclusion of pets from defined natural
areas.

 Establish regulations relating to the introduction of non-native plant
species in Leon Valley parkland.

 Incorporate public safety regulations to minimize fire risk and the
introduction of toxic substances.



16

 Establish aesthetic standards for Leon Valley parkland consistent with
community standards and codes.

 Establish regulations against the use of motorized vehicles, explosives,
pyrotechnic devices or propellant driven devices within Leon Valley.

 Strengthen and enforce park resource reservation system to ensure that
organized users groups do not monopolize resources use or avoid
remitting rental fees.

 Continue talks with the City of San Antonio relating to a possible joint
venture in developing a regional park, including the Shadow Mist parkland
and adjacent land located within the City of San Antonio.

 Review existing Raymond Rimkus Park Garden usage regulations.
Consider defining users responsibility for weed control on assigned plots
and adjoining pathways, imposing controls for the introduction of toxic
materials, and the introduction of materials or devices not directly related
to cultivation requirements.

 Ensure Raymond Rimkus Park playground meets U.S. Consumer Product
Safety Commission Standards. Assign responsibility to continually review
available grant and other funding options to acquire additional parkland,
enhancement projects, and to reprioritize approved projects based on
funding opportunities.

 Assign responsibility to continually review available grant and other
funding options to acquire additional parkland, enhancement projects, and
to reprioritize approved projects based on funding opportunities. Establish
a park facility resource inventory system and an amortization schedule for
all park property to facilitate maintaining and replacing them.  Continue to
replace picnic tables, benches etc. throughout the park and trails.

 Establish a park facility resource inventory system and an amortization
schedule for all park property to facilitate maintaining and replacing them.
Continue to replace picnic tables, benches etc. throughout the park and
trails.

 Seek additional park and parkland space throughout the City of Leon
Valley.  Specifically, try to procure parcels of property (in the flood plains)
that are adjacent to Raymond Rimkus Park.  Additional park space can be
used for pocket parks, disk golf, nature trails etc. Seek donations of land
or money from citizens or grants.  Skate parks and doggy parks are
scheduled for Crystal Hills Park and are not considered for Leon Valley
Parks at this time.



17

 Develop bicycle lanes along Bandera Road, and other Leon Valley
thoroughfares in conjunction with developing Bexar County and the City of
San Antonio bike lane plans.

 Continue plans to expand our trails and provide connectivity throughout all
our park zones.

 Remove dead trees throughout the parklands and trim low hanging limbs
over sidewalks and trails as required by the City of Leon Valley for all
residential areas.

 Continue maintaining appropriate fall zone containment materials for all
playground equipment.

 Create Hike and Bike trails along Huebner Creek from Northern Leon
Valley City limits to Evers Road.

 Explore available grant qualifications; provision of facilities for pedestrians
and bicycles. Seek waivers from private owner to permit the construction
of Hike and Bike trail construction along Huebner Creek South.

 Beautify the park and parklands with plants and trees, especially those
native to south Texas.  Seed our creek beds and vacant parkland areas
with wildflowers bringing more color to our City.  (Public works needs to
schedule mowing around the wild flower growing period.) Ask for
donations of plants and trees from our citizens or donations to the Park
Bucks Program.  Create tree groves with benches at selected areas in the
park.

 Strive to gain and maintain connectivity within each park zone.

1 Handbook for Public Playground Safety, Publication 325, U. S. Consumer Product Safety
Commission Washington, DC 20207
2 Program Guide 2001 Statewide Transportation Enhancement Program, Texas Department of
Transportation
3,4 Shadow Mist Park Playground proposal, Park Place Recreation Designs, LTD. and drawing



18

Zone 1

The southern border of this zone is Grissom Rd.; from Bandera Road to across
the street from the Shadow Mist Development (this is where there will be an entry
point to the proposed new Crystal Hills Park and Trails). Need to develop a
pocket park in this zone and find a pathway to the Shadow Mist area.

Zone 2

Provide connectivity from the Ridge development, through Seneca 3, and
connecting to the proposed trail in the El Verde area. Build a pocket park in the
Ridge development. Explore a trail in the drainage area, or behind the vacant
Automotive Dealership area. Establish a pocket park in the Shadow Mist area on
the property donated to the City of Leon Valley. This should serve the area until
Crystal Hills Park is finished.

Zone 3

Improve pedestrian access to Raymond Rimkus Park with the addition of
sidewalks along Poss Road adjacent to the park.  Additionally, a sidewalk on the
west side of Evers Road between Seneca and the park needs to be constructed
for the safety of children going back and forth to the park.  (About a block long
area has no sidewalk.)

Sidewalks on park side of Evers needs to be wider, and fill added to prevent
further erosion of Huebner Creek.

The pedestrian crossing on Evers Road between the Park and the Library is very
dangerous and Needs immediate attention.  Additionally, VIA buses have bus
stops on both sides of the street at this crossing. Public Safety, VIA, and the City
of Leon Valley need to resolve this problem.

Trees growing along, and extending over Evers road between Poss and Kinman
roads cause a distraction to drivers approaching this cross walk. This is a
contributing factor and requires scheduled trimming.)

A no-parking loading zone is needed on Poss Rd. in the proximity to the main
pavilion.   A previous loading zone was changed to parking for compact cars
leaving no place for people to park to unload picnic supplies and off load
passengers.  This area was also used for school buses to drop off children going
to the playground.  This situation caused people to illegally park on Evers Road
(near the above mention pedestrian crossing) to unload passengers and picnic
supplies.

Expand existing basketball courts at Raymond Rimkus Park to regulation size.



19

Place 2 additional baskets on each side of the courts will provide 4 basketball
courts to take care of more players.

Add another gate on the south side of the tennis court to assist players to retrieve
balls hit outside of the court.

Incorporate wildlife corridors in the design of any future Huebner creek bridge
modification (Evers and Bandera Roads).  Explore availability of grant funding
detailed in Texas Department of Transportation.  Statewide Transportation
Enhancement Program 11b) Environmental mitigation to reduce vehicle-caused
wildlife mortality while maintaining connectivity for the habitat.

Establish a wellness and fitness area for seniors, handicapped, and those less
athletic, to exercise in a safe environment.  This expands the use of the
Community/Senior Citizens Center by allowing them use of the surrounding
sidewalks for walking free of skates, skateboards, and bicycles etc...  It provides
areas for rest at the porches of both the Senior Center and the Library.  For those
recovering from surgery or injury to their back or lower extremities, there is help
with their recovery and rehabilitation with walking on the ramp and climbing stairs
at the Conference Center.  Only thing needed is to upgrade furniture at the
patios, drinking fountains and possibly ceiling fans.  Further consideration could
be made at a later date, to add rehabilitation and fitness equipment in a nearby
area.

Add sun covers to the playground.

Add small basketball court for elementary school age children on west side of
playground fence.

Resurface the Raymond Rimkus Park Trails.

Place an additional picnic table and BBQ facility in south western addition to
Raymond Rimkus.

Build pocket park by twin silos and walking paths from the twin silos to connect
with trail system behind public works.  Also continue walking paths behind Public
Works to Forrest Ridge (Eastside City Limits).

Install nice sign on Poss Road, or near the large pavilion, to provide posting of
official announcements from Leon Valley City Hall, the Park Commission, and
Civic Affairs Committee with park activities.

Establish wildlife viewing platform at the junction of Raymond Rimkus Park and
the 36 acre Natural Area (northwest section).  A raised covered platform with a
railing, perimeter seating, ramp, and signage identifying native wildlife would
serve to provide excellent wildlife viewing adjacent to an area often frequented by



20

deer, birds and other wildlife. The raised platform would permit viewing wildlife
during maximized grass growth periods without unduly stressing wildlife.  This
facility would also serve to accommodate educational efforts relating to Leon
Valley parkland residential flora and fauna, and related issues.

Plant trees (water until roots are established) around the playground and picnic
areas.

Plant Crepe Myrtle bushes (larger ones) surrounding the outfield fence at the
softball field.  Additionally, plant bushes and flowers around drinking fountains
and park benches.

Establish pocket park in triangle area south of inn until plans are implemented for
parking.

Build ADA path from the park to the grave site in the natural area.

Build natural cross overs where trails in the natural area cross the drainage ditch.
Encourage more flowers in the natural area.

Zone 4

Construct pocket park near trail access from Evers Road and near St. John’s
Baptist Church.



21



22

Leon Valley Park Zone 1



23

Section 9 MATRIX

Leon Valley Park Zone One

Location Bounded on the south by Grissom Road (FM-
471), from Bandera Rd. to the city limits, on the
East by Bandera Road (SH-16) and on the
north and west by the City limits at Eckhert
Road.

Subdivisions

Residential

Commercial

Leon Valley Addition, Old Mill Units 1-4, North
Valley Subdivision

Crossways, H & W, Lack’s, Leon Valley
Addition, North Valley Units 1-2, Old Mill Place
Shopping Center, Reeves, and IPS

Parkland Dedication Funds for additional parkland are made
available through a voluntary water bill option
known as “park bucks”, the City Council, and
by developer submission of funds in lieu of
parkland.

Recommendations There is a need for development of a pocket
park and walking trail in this zone.



24

Leon Valley Park Zone 2A



25

Leon Valley Park Zone Two

Zone 2A
Location

Bounded by Loop 410 to the south, Bandera
Road to the east, city limits to the west, and
Grissom Road to the north.

Subdivisions

Residential

Commercial

Leon Valley Addition, Leon Valley Ranches,
Shadow Mist, Seneca Estates Unit #3, The
Ridge at Leon Valley, and Brisas Estates

Several along Bandera and Wurzbach roads
frontage

Parkland Dedication Funds for additional parkland are made
available through a voluntary water bill option
known as “park bucks”, the City Council, and
by developer submission of funds in lieu of
parkland.

Recommendations The homes and land along Huebner Creek,
from Bandera Road to Shadow Mist, were
purchased by Bexar County Flood Control. The
homes were removed and the creek banks are
scheduled to be reshaped through the project
known as LC-17. Once the project is complete,
Bexar County will deed the land to the City of
Leon Valley. A hike and bike trail is planned for
this area, to run parallel to El Verde Road. The
street known as Jeff Loop will cease to exist.
This approximately 36 acre area will then
become a part of the City’s parkland and must
be maintained.

As a large portion of this land is and will be
located within the 100 year flood hazard zone,
only flood resistant development may be
considered. It is recommended that the Park
Commission re-evaluate this area, after the
land has been deeded to the City.

Continue initial talks with City of San Antonio
relating to a possible joint venture in
developing a regional park, including the
Shadow Mist parkland and adjacent land
located within the City of San Antonio.

Provide connectivity from The Ridge
development, through Seneca Estates Unit 3,
to the El Verde Road area. Build a pocket park
in the Ridge development. Explore a trail in the
drainage area or behind the automotive
dealerships along Bandera Road.



26

Leon Valley Park Zone 2B



27

Leon Valley Park Zone Two (con’t.)

Zone 2B
Location

Bounded by the city limits at Callaghan Road to
the south, Evers Road to the east, the city
limits to the west, and Loop 410 to the north.

Subdivisions

Residential

Commercial

S.R. Hodges subdivision, containing
approximately 26 residences

Skaggs-Albertson’s, Bandera Center,
McFarland, Northwest Industrial Park Units 1-4,
Westloop Park, Chuoke, and E, G & G
subdivisions.

Parkland Dedication Funds for additional parkland are made
available through a voluntary water bill option
known as “park bucks”, the City Council, and
by developer submission of funds in lieu of
parkland.

Recommendations Only one residential subdivisions exists in this
area, comprised of ** homes. There are
currently no parks in this area. A pocket park
should be considered for the area just north of
the S.R. Hodges subdivision.

Provide connectivity from the Ridge
Development, through Seneca 3, and
connecting to the proposed trail in the El Verde
area.  Build a pocket park in the Ridge
Development.  Explore a trail in the drainage
area, or behind the vacant Automotive
Dealership area.

Establish a pocket park in the Shadow Mist
area on the property donated to the City of
Leon Valley.  This should serve this area until
the Crystals Park is finished.



28

Leon Valley Park Zone 3



29

Leon Valley Park Zone 3



30

Leon Valley Park Zone Three

Location: Bounded on the North by Huebner Road, on
the West by Bandera Road (SH-16) and on the
South and East by the City limit.

Subdivisions

Residential

Commercial

Grass Valley, Canterfield, Canterfield, Sun
Valley, Forest Oaks, Castle Estates, Seneca 1,
1A, 2, 5, and 7

Bandera Road northeast corridor, from
Wurzbach to Huebner Road, Huebner Road
from Bandera to city limits, Wurzbach Road,
from Evers to Bandera Road

Parkland Dedication Funds for additional parkland are made
available through a voluntary water bill option
known as “park bucks”, the City Council, and
by developer submission of funds in lieu of
parkland.

Recommendations

Zone 3A Community, Conference Center, and
Library complex

Zone 3B Portion of Raymond Rimkus Park,

The City’s main and largest parks, Raymond
Rimkus and the Huebner-Onion Natural Area,
are located in this area. Raymond Rimkus
Park, approximately 26 acres, holds most of
the park equipment and is the main source of
recreation for the citizens of Leon Valley. The
Huebner-Onion Natural Area Park consists of
36 acres, is currently leased, and is comprised
of primitive natural walking paths. Huebner
Creek courses through both areas. This area is
broken into the following subsections:

Consider establishing a wellness and fitness
area for seniors, handicapped, and those less
athletic, to exercise in a safe environment. This
expands the use of the Community/Senior
Citizen Center by allowing them to use
surrounding sidewalks for walking free of
skates, skateboards, and bicycles, etc. It
provides areas for rest at the porches of both
centers and the Library. For those recovering
from surgery or injury to their back or lower
extremities, there is help with their recovery
and rehabilitation with walking on the ramp and
climbing stairs at the Conference Center.
Upgrades to the facilities such as furniture,
drinking fountains, and possibly ceiling fans at
the Library should be considered. Further
consideration could be made at a later date to
add rehabilitation and fitness equipment in a
nearby area.

Improve Evers Road pedestrian crossing



31

from Evers Rd to opposite side of large pavilion
and picnic areas, including the playground area

Zone 3C Raymond Rimkus Park, athletic
fields, tennis and basketball courts, to walking
area and large parking lot

between Raymond Rimkus Park and the
library. Investigate partnership with VIA to
share cost of improvements. Replace existing
watering stations in proximity to existing
Raymond Rimkus Park restrooms

Resurface Raymond Rimkus Park trails located
along southwestern edge using durable and
flood resistant materials to improve access
during wet conditions

Widen sidewalk on park side of Evers Road
and fill to prevent further erosion of Huebner
Creek.

Revise 6-9 small vehicle parking spaces in
small parking lot to form large loading and
unloading area.

Plant trees around playground and picnic
areas. Plant bushes and flowers around
drinking fountains, benches and picnic tables.

Strengthen and enforce park resource
reservation system to ensure that organized
user groups do not monopolize resource use or
avoid remitting rental fees.

Expand both existing basketball courts at
Raymond Rimkus Park to regulation length,
and resurface

Add sun covers to the playground and drinking
fountain near bleachers at soccer fields.

Install a third picnic pavilion (possibly in the
area west of the trail along the 3rd baseline of
the softball diamond).

Resurface the Raymond Rimkus Park Trails

Zone 3D Quiet area, community garden and
small pavilion

Zone 3E Any property acquired after August

Create treed groves with benches at selected
Raymond Rimkus park locations

Review existing Raymond Rimkus Park
Garden usage regulations. Consider defining
users responsibility for weed control on
assigned plots and adjoining pathways,
imposing controls for the introduction of toxic
materials, and the introduction of materials or
devices not directly related to cultivation
requirements

Seed wildflowers on all wide drainage areas.



32

2013 on Poss Road

Zone 3F Natural Area Park

Zone 3G Grass Valley Swimming Pool and
adjacent vacant lot

Other Recommendations

Improve pedestrian access to Raymond
Rimkus Park with addition of sidewalk along
Poss Road adjacent to park, and improved no-
parking off-loading site in proximity to main
pavilion area. Explore available grant
qualification; provide facilities for pedestrians
and bicycles.

Place additional picnic table and BBQ grill
facility in southwestern addition to Rimkus
Park.

Incorporate wildlife corridors in the design of
any future Huebner creek bridge modifications
(Evers and Bandera roads). Explore availability
of grant funding detailed in Texas Department
of Transportation, Statewide Transportation
Enhancement Program, 11 b) Environmental
mitigation to reduce vehicle-caused wildlife
mortality while maintaining habitat connectivity.

Establish wildlife viewing raised platform with
railing, perimeter seating, ramp, and signage
identifying native wildlife at juncture of
Raymond Rimkus Park and 36-acre Natural
Area (northwestern junction).

Establish pocket park in triangular area
adjacent to the Huebner-Onion homestead on
Bandera Road.

Provide ADA trails from the park to the
Homestead, and to the Huebner grave site.
Grave site needs improvements.

Encourage more wildflower areas.

Provide teen fitness center or skateboard park
on the vacate property adjacent to the Leon
Valley Swimming pool.

Build pocket park by newly acquired property
on Huebner Road (Silo property), and
corresponding walking trail to connect with
walking trail near Huebner Creek behind Public
Works facility. Continue trail from Public Works
to Forest Ridge Unit 9 (city limits).



33

Leon Valley Park Zone 4



34

Leon Valley Park Zone Four

Location Bounded on the South by Huebner Road, on
the West by Bandera Road (SH-16) and on the
North and East by the City limit.

Subdivisions

Residential

Commercial

Linkwood Addition, Pavona Place, and Monte
Robles Park

Portions of Linkwood Addition and Monte
Robles Park, several along the Bandera and
Huebner roads frontage

Parkland Dedication Funds for additional parkland are made
available through a voluntary water bill option
known as “park bucks”, the City Council, and
by developer submission of funds in lieu of
parkland.

A 60’ fire lane exists at the end of Evers Road
that cuts through to the Linkwood Addition
subdivision, which could be used for parkland

Recommendations The right-of-way at the end of Evers Road
should be developed as a pocket park and
walking trail, leading residents to Evers Road.
Existing sidewalks would then be utilized to
move pedestrians to the City pool and
Raymond Rimkus Park

Install sidewalks as needed along west side of
street in conjunction with Evers Road street
improvement project.

Construct pocket park near trail access from
Evers Road and near St. John’s Baptist
Church.

1 Recreation, Park, and Open Space Standards and Guidelines. National Recreation and Park
Association (NRPA).

2 Leon Valley Ord. No. 03-032, Chapter 24-Subdivision & Plats, December 2, 2003, Requirements
for Park Land dedication or payment of fees in lieu thereof. City of Leon Valley.



35

Section 10 SUMMARY
Goals for Leon Valley Parks and Parklands

1. Strive to provide a safe environment for all users of Leon Valley Parks,
Trails, and Parklands.

2. Strive to provide recreational and fitness activities for all citizens
regardless of age, gender, or physical abilities.

3. Strive to expand our trails and provide better connectivity throughout our
communities.

4. Strive to beautify our Parks and Parklands with trees, plants and
wildflowers.

5. Strive to improve our park facilities by repairing or replacing broken
equipment, properties, and removing dead trees, tree limbs, and stumps
(or cutting stumps level with the ground).

6. Pursue purchase of additional land to increase the park and parkland
areas.

Recommendations

1. Correct dangerous pedestrian crossing on Evers Road between the park
and Library.  Also is a Bus Stop.

2. Provide safe area on Poss Road for people to load and unload picnic
supplies and passengers who are using the pavilion, picnic areas and the
playground.  Further, add an 8 to 10 foot wide crossover bridge over the
creek bed.

3. Remove dead trees, limbs and tree stumps.
4. Provide sidewalks on west side of Evers Road from Seneca Rd. thru the

drainage area.
5. Inventory equipment and facilities to be repaired or replaced.  Benches

and tables need to be repaired with rock/wood materials.
6. Widen park sidewalk along Evers Road and fill in with dirt.  Erosion

problem.
7. Pursue additional parkland (if priced near, or at, the county appraised

value).
8. Add sun cover in playground area.
9. Add small size basketball court near playground for elementary and

middle school aged children.
10.Picnic Area needs fill dirt and landscaping around many areas to help slow

down erosion.
11.Plant trees, plants, and shrubs around park benches, water fountains and

along sidewalks and trails.
12.Plant crepe myrtles (larger ones) surrounding the outfield fence at the

softball field.
13.Provide walking area safe for seniors and handicap people to walk at the

Community Center and Library area.  The walkways are easier to
navigate. Skateboards, bikes etc. are not allowed, and there are couple



36

areas with ramps and stairs to help them build strength to their legs.
Upgrade patio benches and picnic tables.  Drinking fountain on the patio
also should be installed if not available.

14.Tennis Courts need resurfacing.  Players have suggested that a door be
placed (centered) on the south side fence.

15. Increase the size of both basketball courts to regulation size.  Add 2
additional baskets on each side of the courts, and this would allow 4
games to be played at the same time.

16.Multipurpose athletic fields need holes filled on the playing surfaces.
17.Resurface all the trails within Raymond Rimkus Park.
18. Install small picnic pavilion along the 3rd base side of the ball diamond,

and outside of the walking trail.
19.Construct pocket parks: (a) Area near 2 silos. (b) Area near Little

ballparks. (c) On the trail from Evers to Linkwood. (d)  Shadow Mist Area.
(e) In the Ridge Area. (e) In triangle section of natural area.

20.Construct ADA approved pathway from Raymond Rimkus Park to both the
grave site and the historical homestead on the Onion property.  Add small
crossover bridge where needed.

21. Improve the current trail from the Library area and continue it to the
eastern city limits of Leon Valley.

22.Pursue a trail from the Ridge, thru Seneca 3, onto the proposed trail near
El Verde Rd.

23. Improve the creek bank along Poss Rd. and consider installing sidewalks
on park side of the road.

24.Provide a teen Fitness Center on land near the City Swim Pool.
25.Provide Disc Golf Course (if new property is acquired).
26. Install nice bulletin board sign on Poss Road, near large pavilion, to post

announcements from the City and Park.
27.Construct viewing stand to oversee the wildlife in the natural area.
28.Continue to beautify the park, parklands and drainage areas with plants,

trees, scrubs and wildflowers.



37

PROJECT Component
Seek additional parkland.

All Zones Develop Hike & Bike Trails. ADA
Develop Connectivity in zones.
Remove dead trees & limbs.
Explore Park Grants & Funding.
Beautify Parks and Parklands

with trees and wildflowers
Develop Disc Park (new land?)

Beautify the Raymond Rimkus Plant more trees and plants
Park and all Parklands. throughout the City.

Seed the drainage areas and
vacant parkways with

Wildflowers.
Repair Equipment and Facilities. All equipment and facilities

need to be inventoried and
placed on a schedule to be
repaired of replaced on an

annual basis.
Zone 1 Component

Connectivity Develop Pocket Park.
Develop Walking Trail

Zone 2
Connectivity Develop Hike & Bike Trail

from the Ridge thru
Seneca 3 to El Verde Rd.

Develop Pocket Park in Ridge.
Zone 3A (Community Center Area)

Add Fitness Area Handicap\seniors Use walkway at Community
Center/Library. Upgrade Patios.

Construct Pocket Parks and trails. Near the two silos. Near Public
Works. And continue trails

to Forest Ridge.
Zone 3B (Pavilion & Playground)

Improve access to Raymond Sidewalks on parkside of park.
Rimkus Park Sidewalks on west side of Evers

Road from Seneca Rd. thru
drainage area.

Widen Park sidewalk and add
fill dirt along Evers Rd. Erosion
problem



38

Correct Dangerous Pedestrian Needs immediate Attention.
Crossing on Evers Road Dangerous children and VIA

between the Park and Library Bus Crossing.
Low hanging tree limbs and
foliage maybe contributing

factor.
Need safe area to load and Remove the compact car

unload picnic supplies and parking spaces on Poss Road,
and passengers  for the main near the main pavilion, and

pavilion. return it to a loading zone.
Playground area Add Children's basketball court.

Add sun covers over play area.
Trails Resurface trails in Raymond

Rimkus Park
Signage Install a nice sign on Poss Road,

near large pavilion, to provide
posting of official announce-

ments from the City and Parks.

Trees, Plants and shrubs Plant trees, plants and shrubs around
Park benches, water fountains, and
picnic areas

Zone 3C  (Athletic Fields)
Softball Field Plant Crepe Myrtle Trees (larger ones)

around outside of outfield fence.
Tennis Courts Resurface and install door on south

side of fence.
Small Pavilion Install outside walking trail along the

third base line.
Basketball Courts Increase the basketball courts to full

size and install 2 additional baskets
on each side of courts.  Allowing more
people to play.

Zone 3D  (Quiet Area)
Wildlife Viewing Area Construct viewing area for people to

see wildlife in the Natural Area
Zone 3E  New Property
Pocket Park Construct Pocket pock Near Northwest

Little League park
Pursue Purchase of additional lands
to extend Park and parklands

Zone 3 F  (Natural Area)



39

Trails Construct ADA approved pathways
to the Grave Site and to the Onion
property.  Additionally construct
cross overs the drainage ditches.

Pocket Park Add Pocket park to Triangle area.

Zone 4

Connectivity Improve the trail leading from Evers
Road, north of Huebner Road, going
into Linkwood.  Also establish a

Pocket Park Pocket Park in this area.



40

Section 11

APPENDIX

Park, Recreation, and Open Space Master Plan Guidelines, Texas Recreation and Parks
Account Program (TRPA).

Recreation, Park, and Open Space Standards and Guidelines, National Recreation and Park
Association (NRPA).

Profile of General Demographic Characteristics: Census 2000 (City of Leon Valley), United
States Department of Commerce, Economics and Statistics Administration, U. S. Census Bureau

DP-1 Profile of General Demographics Characteristics: 2010 Data Set: Census 2010
Summary File 1 (SF) 100-Percent Data, Geographic Area: Leon Valley city, Texas. American
Fact Finder.

Leon Valley, Texas Community Profile, October 2010, City of Leon Valley, Texas

Leon Valley Ordinance No. 03-032, Chapter 24-Subdivision & Plats, December 2, 2003
(Page 34-39) Requirements for Park Land Dedication or Payment of Fees in Lieu Thereof,
City of Leon Valley, Texas

Texas Recreation and Parks Account Manual

Parkland and Open Space in the Texas Hill Country, TCPS, Texas Center for Policy Studies

Texas Parks & Wildlife Department Grant Programs, Texas Parks & Wildlife Department.

Handbook For Public Playground Safety, U. S. Consumer Product Safety Commission
Washington, DC 20207, Pub. No 325.

Public Playground Safety Checklist, Consumer Products Safety Commission. CPSC
Document 327.

Program Guide 2001, Statewide Transportation Enhancement Program, Texas Department
of Transportation.

Kronkosky Charitable Foundation

Applying for a Grant, Kronkosky Charitable Foundation.



41

OPTIONS, GRANT OPPORTUNITIES

Kronkosky Charitable Fondation
Weston Centre
112 East Pecan, Suite 830
San Antonio, Texas 78205
(210) 475-9000
(210) 354-2204 FAX
kronfndn@kronkosky.org

 Kaboom (playgrounds, skate parks, fields)
4455 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite B100
Washington, D. C. 20008
(202) 659-0215
(202) 659-0210 Fax

 Texas Department of Transportation
Enhancement Program

 Recreation Grants Branch
Texas Parks & Wildlife Department
4200 Smith School Road
Austin, Texas 78744
(512) 912-7124

 Texas Urban Forestry Council
P. O. Box 15083
Austin, Texas 78761
(512) 451-6588
(512) 451-6946



1

2005

Master Plan

Parks, Recreation and Open Space

Leon Valley, Texas

Prepared By

Leon Valley Park Commission



2

Statement of Purpose

The City of Leon Valley, Texas encompasses approximately 3.5 square miles of an increasingly
urbanized area in the Northwest quadrant of Bexar County, Texas. Increasing residential growth
and declining availability of suitable parkland has resulted in an urgent need to seek additional
parkland and recreational resources to meet current and future needs.

The role of parkland and recreational resources in maintaining the health and well being of a
community like Leon Valley is universally recognized. Accessibility to parkland and recreational
resources is an important consideration in the design and location of these resources, as
Bandera Road (Texas Highway 16) creates a significant and serious barrier to pedestrian and
cyclist travel between Northern and Southern areas of Leon Valley.

The role of appropriate planning for parkland and recreational resource acquisition, development
and maintenance is well recognized. The purpose of this plan is to identify current and future
community recreational needs, and to recommend additional acquisitions and development
necessary to meet current and future needs. This plan seeks to detail and quantify needed
improvements, to suggest funding options and the prioritization of enhancements over a ten-year
period. Formal Updates to this plan are recommended at minimum 5-year increments, however a
continual annual review process is highly recommended.

Planning Methodology

Parks, Recreation and Open Space planning for Leon Valley attempts to follow Texas Recreation
and Parks Account (TRPA) program guidelines 1 and Recreation, Park and Open Space
Standards and Guidelines – National Recreation and Park Association (NRPA) 2 in determining
appropriate community parkland and recreational resource developmental standards. The plan
will address jurisdiction wide needs and follows previously designated Neighborhood Park Zoning
designations (Park Zones 1-4) 3. Supporting documentation including Demographics data and
estimates, applicable ordinances, maps and other applicable information are included.

Needs assessment uses a combination of demand, standard and resource-based approaches.
Recommended acquisitions and/or enhancements are prioritized and based on need, acquisition
and maintenance cost factors, aesthetics, established community standards, security and safety
considerations. Accessibility, connectivity and compatibility issues are included as consideration
and design factors. The needs assessment process seeks an appropriate balance of recreational
resource availability including athletic, picnic, walk and roll and garden facilities along with wildlife
and native plant habitat.

1 Park, Recreation, and Open Space Master Plan Guidelines – Texas Recreation and Parks
Account Program (Revised December 2001)

2 Recreation, Park, and Open Space Standards and Guidelines – National Recreation and Park
Association (NRPA)

3 Leon Valley 2003 Master Plan, p 69 Park Zones



3

Leon Valley Parkland and nearby
Recreational resources

1. N W Little League Park, Poss Road (Extensive Little League Baseball Field & facilities)
Leon Valley, privately owned and operated.

2. YMCA (Wurzbach Rd. facility)

3. N W Little League facility (adjacent to O P Schnabel Park, Bandera Rd City of SA)

4. O P Schnable Park, Bandera Rd., City of SA)

5. Leon Creek trail (Bandera Road)

6. 36-Acre Natural area leased to LV Historical Society. Although not technically parkland, it
nevertheless serves as a recreational and educational resource as terms of the lease
require availability to the public and LV Historical Society plans include providing nature
based educational activity. Adjacent to LV Raymond Rimkus Park, hike and bike trails
planned along the tract perimeter will link with similar trails in Rimkus Park and perhaps
with similar trails extending along Huebner Creek linking with developing Shadow Mist
and other LV Parkland.

7. John Marshall H S

8. Leon Valley Elementary School

9. Pat Neff Middle School (Evers Rd & NW Loop 410)

10. New Elementary School (Grissom Road)

11. Golds Gym (Bandera Road) Leon Valley, privately owned and operated.

12. Leon Valley Swimming Pool (Currently leased to and operated by the Leon Valley
Community Association)

13. Forest Oaks Tennis Court. Leon Valley, privately owned and operated

14. UTHSC Lighted walking/jogging trail. Wurzbach and Babcock Roads.

15. Golf Course adjacent to O P Schnable Park (Bandera Road)

16. Forest Oaks Swimming Pool. Leon Valley, privately owned and operated.

Footnote: It should be noted that nearby Northside Independent School District athletic
facilities and fields are increasingly secured and inaccessible to Leon Valley and area
residents. This has significantly increased usage of Leon Valley parks and recreation
resources.

Raymond Rimkus Park Facility

1. Walking/Jogging trail (Approximately ¾ mile track)

2. Picnic Facilities:  Northern sector: 12 picnic tables w/ BBQ pits (2 bear disabled signage),
1 Pavilion w/ fixed perimeter seating, 12 tables, electrical power outlets, BBQ Grill and



4

ash pit. Southern sector: 10 picnic tables w/ BBQ pits, 1 pavilion w/2 anchored tables &
BBQ pit.

3. Children’s playground:  Main facility includes 2 metal swing sets, 2 picnic tables, 4
benches, 3 single slides, 1 multiple slide/climbing unit, 1 climbing dome, 1 see-saw, 1
merry-go-round. Southern sector facility includes 3 slides. There is a freestanding swing
set adjacent to the main pavilion area.

4. Basketball courts (2 half-court facilities)

5. Mixed-use fields (Soccer, Football, Jai Lai, Cricket, T-ball, Kite flying & misc.) Contains 3
soccer goal sets and includes 2 bleacher sets.

6. Tennis courts (2) (Enclosed and full featured including two benches)

7. Baseball/Softball field including 2 portable bleacher sections

8. Volley ball court

9. Horse shoe pit

10. Rotary Club proposes the addition of a state-of-the-art, six pod, disabled accessible
children’s playground to be located adjacent to current children’s playground.

Resource Utilization Observations

Park facility usage estimates are based on rental and reservation records maintained by the City
of Leon Valley and observations over an extended period. Significant utilization by various area
organized athletic groups is not reflected in rental and reservation records. This is particularly true
of the mixed-use fields area. Other heavily used areas include hike and bike trails, picnic facilities,
playground, and basketball courts. Moderate utility has been observed of the ball field, tennis and
volleyball courts.

A park survey distributed to Leon Valley residents via the Leon Valley Lion’s Roar, a community
newsletter, seeks to establish utility trends, needs assessment, and preferences among City of
Leon Valley residents. Overall usage estimates are based on this sampling, residential density,
rental/reservation records, accepted NRPA standards, maintenance requirements and
observation.

Many current Raymond Rimkus Park facilities are essentially multi purpose capable and used
accordingly. The multiple use fields area are typically used for Soccer, youth Football, Jai Lai,
Cricket along with a variety of incidental activity. Local schools, YMCA, Pop Warner, Churches,
and similar youth and adult athletic programs for both practice and games heavily utilize these
fields. The Softball field supports Softball, Baseball and T-Ball, and the trail system is used by
walkers, runners, pet walkers and cyclists. Much of this park, and facilities, lies within a flood plain
and together with heavy usage presents a significant playing-surface maintenance challenge.

The Leon Valley Community Pool is currently leased to and operated by the Leon Valley
Community Association. Major maintenance, and equipment acquisition, involves the Leon Valley
Public Works Department.



5

Leon Valley Citizen’s Park Survey

During August 2005, a Leon Valley Citizens Park Survey form was distributed as
an insert to the City of Leon Valley Lion’s Roar quarterly publication. This survey
sought to sample Leon Valley citizen’s utility, perceptions and preferences
relating to the existing Raymond Rimkus Park, available facilities and future
parkland needs. The following information reflects a compilation of survey forms
received.

Total Received Survey forms: 195

175 (90%) of survey respondents report using Raymond Rimkus Park.
Specifically, 73 report using picnic facilities, 26 use pavilions, 166 use paths, 70
use playgrounds, 29 Basketball courts, 21 Tennis courts, 19 multi-use fields, 12
softball field, 8 Volley Ball courts, and 4 utilize the garden area.

135 (69%) respondents consider park facilities adequate while 57 (29%) do not.
Of those citing inadequate facilities 12 indicated a need to update and enlarge
playgrounds, 11 cited a need to improve the rocky trail section at Rimkus Park,
and 11 requested additional lighting.

136 (70%) respondents indicated access to Rimkus Park was adequate while 32
thought access needed improvement. 30 of those citing a need for improvement
indicated additional trails was their preference, 20 cited a desire for a Poss Road
sidewalk adjacent to the park, 11 cited a need for additional parking, and 11
indicated a preference for improved handicapped access.

159 (81%) indicated visits to Raymond Rimkus Park were considered a safe and
enjoyable experience while 7 indicated otherwise.

134 (69%) respondents indicated support for the acquisition of additional Leon
Valley parkland. 94 chose picnic facilities, 92 playgrounds, 70 pavilions, and 51
write-ins for additional trail development as preferences for facilities in newly
developed parkland.

137 (70%) indicated a desire for hike and bike trails linking residential areas with
Leon Valley parkland.

Note: Additional miscellaneous preferences were indicated.  Each was small in number or reflected choices already
developed or planned.  Space constraints prevent a complete rendering of all comments, but these remain available for

continuing review.  Survey participants contribution in the development of the parks master plan is gratefully
acknowledged.



6

Leon Valley Demographics

Demographics Estimates for the City of Leon Valley are drawn from compilations by the Leon
Valley Development Dept., Leon Valley Public Works Dept., Leon Valley Public Library with
assistance from the Texas State Data Center and Office of the State Demographer of UTSA.1
and based on American Fact Finder DP-1 Profile of General Demographics Characteristic:
2000 Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 1 (SF-l) 100-Percent Data 2 U. S. Dept. of Commerce
Census 2000 3 Leon Valley Community Profile 4

The following information is a projection based on future water demand, U. S. Census Data,
Platted properties and an evaluation of existing vacant land and associated zoning. These are
some of the many tools used to project population. It is certain that these numbers will need to be
revised as more information becomes available.

Census information reveals:

 1990 survey reported a population of 9581
 The Census Dept. projected a 30% increase in population from 1990 to 2000 to 12,455
 The 2000 survey reported a population decrease of 3.6% from 1990 to 2000 to 9,239
 Projections for 2000 to 2010 are for a 2% increase in population to 12,704
 Projections for 2010 and 2020 predict a 1% decrease in population to 12,577

Platting activity and current inventory of developable land and projected land use assumptions,
indicates a total of 6 areas comprised of 145 acres prime for residential development. Current
platted lots ready for development with an associated potential population increase of
approximately 1,242.

Based on vacant land and projected use assumptions an additional 1,321 new residents are
projected for a total build out population of 11,802.

Using these three resources, the average estimated and ultimate population at maximum build
out is 13,650 or 4.8% higher than the current 2000 census figure of 9,239.

1 Demographics Estimates for the City of Leon Valley, 2 DP-1 Profile of General Demographic
Characteristics: 2000 Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 1 (SF-1), Geographic Area: Leon
Valley city, Texas, 3 U. S. Department of Commerce, Economics and Statistics Administration, U.
S. Census Bureau, 4 Leon Valley Community Profile October 2002



7

Park Zones and Facilities

City of Leon Valley

The City of Leon Valley is divided into four (4) park zones for the purpose of facilitating planning
intended to provide parkland and recreational resource access to various sectors of the city in as
equitable manner as possible. Each of these park zones are bounded by both city boundaries
and major thoroughfares that course through Leon Valley, creating accessibility challenges to the
central Raymond Rimkus Park.

The entire city of Leon Valley is considered a single community park zone in comparing park and
recreational resources against published National Recreation and Parks Association (NRPA)
guidelines 1. Based on current evaluations, additional parkland and recreational resources are
needed to meet suggested NRPA guidelines, and Leon Valley Ordinance No. 03-032, Chapter
24-Subdivision & Plats P34, requires that additional parkland be located within park zones one,
two and four.

Raymond Rimkus Park serves the Leon Valley community as well as area residents estimated to
total 30,000. Based on commonly accepted NRPA 10-acre per 1,000 standards, Leon Valley
additional parkland need is estimated at 278 acres. Even considering a minimum 3-acre per
1,000 standard, estimated additional parkland need is 68 acres

In 2003, the 36-acre Huebner/Onion tract was declared a natural area. The City of Leon Valley to
the Leon Valley Historical Society has leased this tract. Development is limited to a trail around
the tract perimeter and will be utilized as an educational and natural resource. A wildlife and eco
system management plan is being assembled since several wildlife and native plant species exist
within the tract. It is anticipated that tract trailheads will connect with existing Rimkus Park trails
and additional planned trails along Huebner Creek. Several wildlife species bed within this tract
and depend on the corridor represented by the Raymond Rimkus Park and Huebner creek to
travel and feed requiring a coordinated approach to wildlife management.

The Leon Valley Community Pool is currently leased to and operated by the Leon Valley
Community Association. The Leon Valley Public Works Department addresses major
maintenance and equipment acquisition issues.

Leon Valley Park Zone One

Bounded on the North by Grissom Road (FM-471), on the East by Bandera Road (SH-16) and on
the South and West by the City limits.

City of Leon Valley officials from The Ridge at Leon Valley developers accepted funds in lieu of
parkland development2. A current search for acceptable parkland to serve this area is underway.

Shadow Mist Subdivision parkland dedication (2.7524 Acre) located at southeastern edge of
Shadow Mist subdivision and bounded by Leon Valley City limits.



8

Leon Valley Park Zone Three

Bounded on the North by Huebner Road, on the West by Bandera Road (SH-16) and on the
South and East by the City limit.

Raymond Rimkus Park is located in LV Park Zone Three bounded by Evers Road, Poss Road,
the Sun Valley subdivision, private land, and the 36-acre natural area parcel leased to the Leon
Valley Historical Society. Huebner Creek courses through the Northwestern sector of Rimkus
Park, parallel to Poss Road.

Leon Valley Park Zone Four

Bounded on the South by Huebner Road, on the West by Bandera Road (SH-16) and on the
North and East by the City limit.

1 Recreation, Park, and Open Space Standards and Guidelines. National Recreation and Park
Association (NRPA).

2 Leon Valley Ord. No. 03-032, Chapter 24-Subdivision & Plats, December 2, 2003, Requirements
for Park Land dedication or payment of fees in lieu thereof. City of Leon Valley.



9

Park Zones & Facilities Map

Leon Valley, Texas Legend

 Raymond Rimkus Park
■ Leon Valley Pool
● Community Center
• Library
Schools

5 Shadow Mist Park

Private facilities

1. Bowling Alley
2. Roller Skating Rink
3. Forest Oaks Pool/Tennis Court
4. Fitness Center
5. YMCA facilities
6. Cinema
7. N. W. Little League



10

Leon Valley Parks, Recreation and Open Space Objectives

 Design Leon Valley parks, recreation and open space resources that
attend to the health and well being of citizens. Resources should meet
local needs while providing a safe, secure and aesthetically pleasing
experience for users.

 Seek improved distribution, diversification and accessibility of parks
and recreation resources.

 Seek expanded open space and trail development to serve Hike and
Bike enthusiasts while preserving natural wildlife and native plant
habitat. Trail placement would ideally improve connectivity between
residential, commercial, parkland and recreational areas.

 Seek, and promulgate, parkland and recreational resource usage
regulations that will ensure the safety and tranquility of park users,
nearby residential and commercial areas, wildlife, and ensure
adequate natural recovery intervals between usages as well as
discourage vandalism and littering.

 Encourage Leon Valley resident participation in planned and organized
parkland activity consistent with usage regulations.



11

Recommendations

Leon Valley Parks, Recreation and Open Space development recommendations are listed in this
section. Included are recommendations for specific parkland acquisition, enhancement,
improvement, and development projects along with suggestions relating to Leon Valley parkland
operation, maintenance and regulatory issues. Detailed recommendations including estimated
costs, phasing, prioritization and location are included in an appended matrix and/or site maps to
facilitate planning and adjustment.

 It is recommended that Huebner Creek land from the Northern Leon Valley city limit to
the Raymond Rimkus Park boundary, and continuing from Bandera Road to private
property boundaries be declared Leon Valley Parkland.

 Reaffirm Leon Valley Parks and open space operating hours as 7 AM to sunset. Limited
usage hours serves to protect nocturnal wildlife feeding and movement, reduces security
and maintenance requirements and provides a natural recovery cycle for parkland.

 Establish wildlife protection rules including anti wildlife harassment definitions, pet leash
requirements and the exclusion of pets from defined natural areas.

 Recommend the adoption of playground safety standards detailed in U. S. Consumer
Product Safety Commission Handbook for Public Playground Safety publication 1.

 Reaffirm vendor restrictions within Leon Valley parkland.

 Reaffirm, or establish, regulations prohibiting unauthorized signage within Leon Valley
parkland.

 Reaffirm and define rules relating to noise pollution, nudity, profanity, alcohol or drug use,
demonstrations, graffiti, harassment, destruction of property, and disorderly or
lewd/lascivious conduct.

 Establish regulations relating to the introduction of non-native plant species in Leon
Valley parkland.

 Reaffirm restrictions on the use of artificial lighting within Leon Valley parkland except as
required by the City of Leon Valley for security purposes.

 Incorporate public safety regulations to minimize fire risk and the introduction of toxic
substances.

 Establish aesthetic standards for Leon Valley parkland consistent with community
standards and codes.

 Establish regulations against the use of motorized vehicles, explosives, pyrotechnic
devices or propellant driven devices within Leon Valley parkland.

 Strengthen, and enforce, park resource reservation system to ensure that organized user
groups do not monopolize resource use or avoid remitting rental fees.



12

 Continue initial talks with City of San Antonio relating to a possible joint venture in
developing a regional park, including the Shadow Mist parkland and adjacent land
located within the City of San Antonio.

 Develop Shadow Mist Park 3,4, Shadow Mist Park Site Plan A2

 Review three (3) identified parkland acquisition options in the Seneca III/Ridge at Leon
Valley subdivision area.

 Improve pedestrian access to Raymond Rimkus Park with addition of sidewalk along
Poss Road adjacent to park, and improved no-parking off-loading site in proximity to main
pavilion area. Explore available grant qualification; Provision of facilities for pedestrians
and bicycles 2, LV  Site Map A1

 Upgrade Raymond Rimkus Park playground to meet U. S. Consumer Product Safety
Commission standards 1,5, Raymond Rimkus Park Site Map A2

 Create Hike and Bike trails along Huebner creek from Northern Leon Valley City limits to
Evers Road. Explore available grant qualification; provision of facilities for pedestrians
and bicycles 2, LV  Site Map A1

 Create Hike and Bike trails along Huebner creek from Bandera Road south to juncture
with private property. Explore available grant qualification; provision of facilities for
pedestrians and bicycles 2, LV Site Map A1.

 Seek private owner waiver to permit the construction of Hike and Bike trail continuation
along Huebner creek southward. LV Site Map A1

 Expand existing basketball court at Raymond Rimkus Park (south of tennis court) to
regulation length, and resurface. Raymond Rimkus Park Site Map A2

 Add two pet watering stations in proximity to existing Raymond Rimkus Park restrooms.
Raymond Rimkus Park Site Map A2

 Incorporate wildlife corridors in the design of any future Huebner creek bridge
modifications (Evers and Bandera roads). Explore availability of grant funding detailed in
Texas Department of Transportation, Statewide Transportation Enhancement Program,
11 b) Environmental mitigation to reduce vehicle-caused wildlife mortality while
maintaining habitat connectivity 2.

 Establish wildlife viewing platform at juncture of Raymond Rimkus Park and 36-acre
Natural Area (northwestern junction). A raised platform with railing, perimeter seating,
ramp, and signage identifying native wildlife would serve to provide excellent wildlife
viewing adjacent to an area often frequented by deer, birds and other wildlife. The raised
platform would permit viewing wildlife during maximized grass growth periods without
unduly stressing wildlife. This facility would also serve to accommodate educational
efforts relating to Leon Valley parkland, resident flora and fauna, and related issues.
Drawing A4, Raymond Rimkus Park Site Map A2

 Seek additional native tree donations to add to Leon Valley parkland and trails.

 Create treed groves with benches at selected Raymond Rimkus park locations. Site Map A2

 Seek acquisition of additional identified parkland sites for future development as skate
and pet parks. Raymond Rimkus Park Site Plan A2



13

 Review existing Raymond Rimkus Park Garden usage regulations. Consider defining
users responsibility for weed control on assigned plots and adjoining pathways, imposing
controls for the introduction of toxic materials, and the introduction of materials or devices
not directly related to cultivation requirements.

 Addition of an aesthetically pleasing sign assembly at Poss Road capable of
accommodating official Leon Valley City, Park Commission and Civic Affairs Committee
park activity announcements. Raymond Rimkus Park Site Plan A2

 Seek acquisition of additional identified potential parkland sites along Huebner creek and
Leon Valley Park Zones One, Two, and Three.

 Urge development of bicycle lanes along Bandera Road, and other Leon Valley
thoroughfares in conjunction with developing Bexar County and City of San Antonio bike
lane plans.

 Resurface Raymond Rimkus Park trails located along southwestern edge using more
durable and flood resistant base material to improve access during wet conditions.
Currently, considerable mud buildup accompanies rain and flood events along this trail.

 Establish wildflower zone within Raymond Rimkus Park in area better suited to plant
growth and maintenance than current location in southern park area.

 Additional picnic table and BBQ grill facility in southwestern addition to Rimkus Park. A2

 Assign responsibility for a continuing review of available grant and other funding options
for the acquisition of additional parkland, enhancement projects, and the reprioritization of
approved projects based on available funding opportunities.

 Establish a park facility resource inventory and amortization schedule to facilitate park
system maintenance and replacement planning.

 Add sun covers to existing mixed-use and softball field bleachers.

 Relocate metal playground equipment (3 units) located adjacent to garden area a few
yards, under existing shade trees, and install appropriate fall zone containment and
materials.

1 Handbook for Public Playground Safety, Publication 325, U. S. Consumer Product Safety
Commission Washington, DC 20207.

2 Program Guide 2001 Statewide Transportation Enhancement Program, Texas Department of
Transportation.

3,4 Shadow Mist Park Playground proposal, Park Place Recreation Designs, LTD. and drawing.

5 Rimkus Park Playground Proposal, Park Place Recreation Designs, LTD



14

Funding Options, Grant Opportunities

 Ben & Jerry’s

 Kronkosky Charitable Foundation
Weston Centre
112 East Pecan, Suite 830
San Antonio, Texas 78205
(210) 475-9000
(210) 354-2204 Fax
kronfndn@kronkosky.org

 Kaboom (playgrounds, skate parks, fields)
4455 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite B100
Washington, D. C. 20008
(202) 659-0215
(202) 659-0210 Fax

 Texas Department of Transportation
Enhancement Program

 Recreation Grants Branch
Texas Parks & Wildlife Department
4200 Smith School Road
Austin, Texas 78744
(512) 912-7124

 Texas Urban Forestry Council
P. O. Box 15083
Austin, Texas 78761
(512) 451-6588
(512) 451-6946



15

APPENDIX

Park, Recreation, and Open Space Master Plan Guidelines, Texas Recreation and Parks
Account Program (TRPA).

Recreation, Park, and Open Space Standards and Guidelines, National Recreation and Park
Association (NRPA).

Profile of General Demographic Characteristics: Census 2000 (City of Leon Valley), United
States Department of Commerce, Economics and Statistics Administration, U. S. Census Bureau

DP-1 Profile of General Demographics Characteristics: 2000 Data Set: Census 2000
Summary File 1 (SF) 100-Percent Data, Geographic Area: Leon Valley city, Texas. American
Fact Finder.

Leon Valley, Texas Community Profile, October 2002, City of Leon Valley, Texas

Leon Valley Ordinance No. 03-032, Chapter 24-Subdivision & Plats, December 2, 2003
(Page 34-39) Requirements for Park Land Dedication or Payment of Fees in Lieu Thereof,
City of Leon Valley, Texas

Texas Recreation and Parks Account Manual

Parkland and Open Space in the Texas Hill Country, TCPS, Texas Center for Policy Studies

Texas Parks & Wildlife Department Grant Programs, Texas Parks & Wildlife Department.

Handbook For Public Playground Safety, U. S. Consumer Product Safety Commission
Washington, DC 20207, Pub. No 325.

Public Playground Safety Checklist, Consumer Products Safety Commission. CPSC
Document 327.

Program Guide 2001, Statewide Transportation Enhancement Program, Texas Department
of Transportation.

Kronkosky Charitable Foundation

Applying for a Grant, Kronkosky Charitable Foundation.

Raymond Rimkus Park Playground Update Proposal, Park Place Recreation Designs, LTD.

Shadow Mist Park Playground Proposal, Park Place Recreation Designs, LTD.

Skateboard Park Proposal, Park Place Recreation Designs, LTD.

LV Parkland Proposed Development Matrix, City of Leon Valley Parks Commission.

Leon Valley Community Map (A1)

Raymond Rimkus Park Site Map (A2)

Shadow Mist Park Site Map (A3) Wildlife Viewing Platform Conceptual Drawing (A4)























MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

M&C #2013-12-09-3

DATE: DECEMBER 9, 2013

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

FROM: Claudia Mora, Economic Development Director

THROUGH: Manuel Longoria, Jr., City Manager

SUBJECT: THE LEON VALLEY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (LVEDC)
WILL PROVIDE A STATUS REPORT ON CURRENT BOARD ACTIVITY AND
THE PROPOSED FAÇADE AND SIGNAGE PROGRAM

PURPOSE
The Leon Valley Economic Development Corporation (LVEDC) will provide information to the
City Council on the work being conducted by the LVEDC during the most recent three-month
period.  In addition, the LVEDC will present the proposed Façade and Signage Program by
highlighting key points from the program guidelines.

This item supports the approved Strategic Goals for 2013-2014; specifically:
Goal 1.  Align City Resources to meet City Council Objectives/Expectations
Goal 5.  Establish Organization Culture to Spur Economic Development

FISCAL IMPACT
There is no fiscal impact.

S.E.E. IMPACT
Social – To continue developing a diverse and versatile business environment that will
encourage a superior quality of life for residents.
Economic – To provide a diverse and versatile business environment that supports a healthy
economy by attracting viable businesses.
Environmental – N/A

APPROVED: _____________________ DISAPPROVED: ____________________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS: ____________________________

_________________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

________________________________
Leticia Callanen, Interim City Secretary



City of Leon Valley
City Council Meeting

Report from
Leon Valley Economic

Development Corporation (LVEDC)

Monday, December 9, 2013

1



Façade and Signage Program

• Guidelines drafted
• Mailed postcards to sales tax generating

businesses in Leon Valley to get input
• Posted draft guidelines on the City’s website
• Asked for input from the Leon Valley Area

Chamber of Commerce
• Held a special meeting on November 13 to

receive input from the business community
2



Façade and Signage Program
Highlights

• Eligible Businesses – sales tax generating
businesses in Leon Valley

• Property Owners Eligible – sales tax
generating tenants

• Up to a 50% matching grant (up to $10,000)
• Reimbursement of eligible expenses

3



Façade and Signage Program
Highlights (continued)

• Eligible Expenses:
– Signage repair or replacement
– Repair or replacement of canopies, awnings,

roofs, glass and windows
– Entrance upgrades
– Façade painting
– Original exterior architectural feature repair or

replacement
– Improvements for ADA accessibility compliance

4



Façade and Signage Program
Highlights (continued)

• LVEDC considering 2 application periods
– February 1 through March 15
– October 1 through November 15

• If rejected, applicant may reapply at next
application period

• LVEDC to vote on final guidelines at the
December 17 meeting

• LVEDC plans to implement in January 2014
5



Façade and Signage Program
Marketing

• Post on City’s website
• E-News announcements
• Post announcements on Facebook and Twitter
• Work with Leon Valley Area Chamber of

Commerce and Westside Chamber of
Commerce

• Mail postcards to sales tax generating
businesses in Leon Valley

6



ICSC Texas Conference and
Deal Making

• November 6 – 8, 2013
• Met with several retailers and developers
• Follow-up with promising prospects to include

email notes and information on specific
properties

• Meetings with developers and redevelopers

7



ICSC Texas Conference and
Deal Making (continued)

• Examples of Retailers Met:
– Ace Hardware
– Genghis Grill
– Hibbett Sporting Goods
– Sprouts Farmers Markets
– Trader Joe’s
– Starbuck’s

8



The Retail Coach
• Contract with consultant to provide an

economic development and redevelopment
plan for Leon Valley

• Prepared community profile
• Conducted a license plate survey
• Prepared a demographic report
• Prepared a leakage report
• Assisted with meetings at ICSC Texas

9



The Retail Coach
(continued)

• Suggestions
– Create and set up a booth at future ICSC RECon

and ICSC Texas conferences
– Focus on selling Leon Valley in 3 minutes
– Focus on leakage retail areas
– Re-inventory vacant commercial property
– Identify retail property for redevelopment
– Keep Leon Valley in front of retailers

10



Strategic Plan

• January – Begin process
– Establish a mission statement
– Develop Goals

• February – Attend Town Hall Meeting
– Contribute to and help develop goals, objectives

and strategies for economic development

• March – Complete process (tentative date)
– Work session(s)

11



Finances

• Begin work with a consultant to advise
on investments for and management of
LVEDC funds

• Promote LVEDC funding opportunities to
local businesses and property owners

12



Finances

• As of October 31, 2013:
– Money Market Account = $453,292.14
– Public Checking Account= $47,939.65

• Total Funds:
– $501,231.79

13



City of Leon Valley
City Council Meeting

Report from
Leon Valley Economic

Development Corporation (LVEDC)

Monday, December 9, 2013

14



City Council Minutes, November 18, 2013 Page 1

MINUTES

LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL
WORK SESSION –6:00 P.M.

&
REGULAR MEETING –7:00 P.M.
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2013

LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
6400 EL VERDE ROAD, LEON VALLEY, TEXAS 78238

Mayor Riley convened the City Council Work Session at approximately 6:00 p.m. to discussthe following matter:1. WORK SESSION: Discussion and direction on proposed enhanced 4th of July event and2014 Fall Jazz Festival as recommended by the City Council Festival Subcommittee.(Biever/Ruiz)
City Council Members Present: Ruiz, Reyna, Diaz, Dean, Biever
Staff Present: Longoria, Callanen, R. Wallace, Caldera, Dimaline, Flores, Mora, Valdez, CityAttorney Jameene Banks.Councilman Biever provided an overview of the recent activities of the FestivalSubcommittee related to recommendations for an enhanced Fourth of July event, andrecommendations for a jazz festival.Councilman Biever explained that it is the recommendation of the subcommittee for theCity to hold two signature events in 2014. The first would be the 4th of July event toimmediately follow the annual parade. This event could conceivably be a daylong event atRaymond Rimkus Park that would include food and beverage booths, a model airplaneshow, family-friendly activities, and conclude with a fireworks display.Councilman Biever further explained that, with the guidance of Mr. Mike De La Garza andTeresa Cox, a turnkey event would be developed. Secondly, the Festival Subcommitteerecommended a jazz event as the second signature event to be held in the fall.Discussion among City Council ensued related to the potential benefits of organizing amulti-day jazz event held in the city on an annual basis. Councilman Biever introduced Mr.Tobias, a local jazz concert promoter, who provided funding considerations to the Council.Discussion ensued concerning potential costs for a fireworks display at the proposed 4th ofJuly celebration which was estimated to cost $1,200 per minute. Discussion took placeregarding possible funding sources, such as utilizing sponsorships, or partnerships withlocal businesses and the Leon Valley Economic Development Corporation.Mr. Tobias spoke to his experience with organizing and promoting jazz concerts andsuggested that he could bring in nationally recognized musicians that could generaterevenue and exposure for the city.



City Council Minutes, November 18, 2013 Page 2

Discussion ensued among Council, about the benefits of holding a 4th of July festival for thelocal residents and about the necessary consideration given to the park’s neighboringresidents as ideas and logistics are worked out in greater detail.Direction was given to the City Manager to explore these ideas further, and to invite theParks Commission to join the Festival Subcommittee in the development of this project.City Manager Longoria stated that both groups have asked for an advance in payment. Mr.Tobias is asking for $10,000 to begin the planning activities and the other group is askingfor $5,000. Mr. Longoria spoke to tightening the draft contracts to include protections forthe City.Mr. Longoria requested and received direction from Council to engage in negotiations ofcontracts for jumpstarting these efforts and to formalize the contracts.In response to a question from Councilman Reyna about budgeted funds, Mr. Longoriastated that $20,000 is currently allocated for events, yet there is concern that the additionalmoney is well above what is already budgeted.Discussion ensued related to potential sponsorships of the events’ startup costs.Mr. Tobias spoke to the opportunity for the event to build from a two-day event in the firstyear and perhaps a three-day event in the future with the highest caliber of musicians. Mr.Tobias also discussed how he would promote this event as the fourth jazz event in the SanAntonio area and tie it in to other festivals in the area, in order to provide cross promotingopportunities.With no citizens wishing to speak, Mayor Riley adjourned the meeting at 6:39 p.m., andstated that the City Council would reconvene at 7:00 p.m. for the Regular City CouncilMeeting.
Regular City Council Meeting AgendaMayor Riley reconvened the City Council Meeting at 7:02, determined a quorum waspresent, and requested that Ms. Jameene Banks, City Attorney, lead the Pledge ofAllegiance.

City Council Members Present: Ruiz, Reyna, Diaz, Dean, Biever
Staff Present: Longoria, Callanen, R. Wallace, Caldera, Mora, Flores, City Attorney JameeneBanks, L. Valdez, Dimaline, Lawson.

* * *

Item 2 Consideration of a resolution canvassing election returns for the November5th Special Election.



City Council Minutes, November 18, 2013 Page 3

Ms. Callanen, Interim City Secretary, provided a PowerPoint presentation in order for theMayor and Council to officially canvass the election returns from November 5, 2013 SpecialElection.In summary, both propositions passed as follows:
Proposition 1 - “The Reauthorization of the local sales and use tax in the City of Leon Valleyat the rate of one-fourth (1/4) of one percent (0.0025) to continue providing revenue formaintenance and repair of municipal streets. The tax expires on the 10th anniversary of thedate of this election unless the imposition of the tax is reauthorized.”Proposition 2 – “The Creation of the Leon Valley Crime Control and Prevention Districtdedicated to crime reduction programs and the adoption of a proposed Local Sales and UseTax at a rate of one-eighth (1/8) of one percent (0.00125).”The results reflected by the election returns indicate that the first proposition passed by505 of 606 total votes, and the second proposition passed by 436 votes of a total of 606votes in favor of the proposition(s).
A motion was made by Biever to approve the resolution. Councilman Dean seconded themotion. Voting Aye: Ruiz, Reyna, Diaz, Dean, and Biever. Voting Nay: None. The motionpassed. RESOLUTION NO. 2013R-11-18-01RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY CANVASSINGTHE RETURNS AND DECLARING THE RESULTS OF THE NOVEMBER 5, 2013SPECIAL ELECTION OF CITY OF LEON VALLEY HELD FOR THE PURPOSE OFALLOWING VOTERS TO VOTE FOR OR AGAINST THE REAUTHORIZATION  OF THELOCAL SALES AND USE TAX IN THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS AT THE RATEOF ONE-QUARTER (1/4) OF ONE PERCENT (0.0025000) TO CONTINUEPROVIDING REVENUE FOR MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF MUNICIPAL STREETSAND FOR OR AGAINST CREATING THE CITY’S CRIME CONTROL ANDPREVENTION DISTRICT AND ADOPTING A 1/8TH OF ONE PERCENT LOCAL SALESAND USE TAX.

* * *



City Council Minutes, November 18, 2013 Page 4

Item 3 Presentation of the Final Architectural Design for the Fire Station, PoliceStation and City Hall Improvements, and related discussion on the budget for the Project.
Mr. Longoria introduced Mickey Conrad, of OCO, and provided a brief description of the two partpresentation that will cover the final design of the new municipal facilities and an update on theproject budget.Mr. Conrad provided a slide presentation that illustrated the floor plans and exterior schematics ofthe new Fire Station, Police Station, and City Hall Improvements. Mr. Conrad spoke to the energyefficiency elements of the facilities and confirmed that there will not be a need to remove anyexisting trees.Mayor Riley opened the floor for citizen comments.Ms. Lynn Joseph, 6423 Trotter Lane, asked whether the windows are energy efficient, to which Mr.Conrad responded in the affirmative.Mr. Walter Geraghty, 7315 Ellerby, spoke to the second level of the above the new Police wing andwhether it was going to be accessible by elevator at a later date. Mr. Conrad explained that there isnot capacity to be able to expand to a second floor level, other than what is being proposed forstorage.After the citizen comments, Mr. Longoria presented the Capital Facilities Expansion Project andbudget report. He summarized for Council that the initial budget projections are slightly lower thanwhat the market pricing of labor and supplies are currently reflecting today. The differential isbased on market drivers, such as the Eagle Ford Shale, that cause substantial decreases to supply,and thus, increases to the cost of construction materials and labor. However, Mr. Longoria pointedout that because of utilizing the “construction manager at risk” program, where the generalcontractor works with the architect during the design phase, allows the general contractor to zeroin on project costs as the project develops. The general contractor, Bartlett Cocke, will provide amaximum price guarantee to lock in the costs.
(A copy of the presentations by Mr. Conrad and Mr. Longoria are made part of the official documents
for this meeting.)

* * *

CONSENT AGENDAAt this time, Mayor Riley asked Council for any objections to passing the Consent Agenda in full.Councilman Reyna requested that Item #5 be pulled for individual consideration.



City Council Minutes, November 18, 2013 Page 5

Councilman Dean made a motion to approve Consent Agenda Items 6, 7, 8, 9, 10. Councilman Diazseconded the motion.  Voting Aye: Ruiz, Reyna, Diaz, Dean, and Biever. Voting Nay: None.  Themotion passed approving the following items.
6. Approval of the October 14, 2013 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes. (Callanen)7. Approval of a  Resolution Casting the City Leon Valley’s (9) nine votes in the Electionof Bexar Appraisal District Board of Directors for 2014-2015. M&C 2013R-11-18-07(Callanen)8. Approval of a Sign Variance to relocate a Light Emitting Diode (LED) sign from 5783Wurzbach to 6111 Bandera Road. M&C 2013-11-18-08 (Flores)9. Approval of a Sign Variance to utilize an existing pole sign at 6430 Bandera Road.

M&C 2013-11-18-09 (Flores)10. Approval of the annual Services Agreement between the Leon Valley EconomicDevelopment Corporation (LVEDC) and the City of Leon Valley. M&C 2013-11-18-10(Mora)
* * *

Item 5. Approval of the minutes from the September 21st and November 2nd Coffeewith the Mayor and the City Council. (Callanen)
Councilman Reyna requested that the minutes of September 21st be amended to reflect thatwhile the Mayor was not present at the meeting, her absence should be noted as “excused.”Also, the minutes of the November 2nd meeting be amended to reflect the same forCouncilman Biever.
Councilman Reyna made a motion to approve the minutes as amended, and CouncilmanDiaz seconded the motion. The motion was approved by consensus vote.

* * *



City Council Minutes, November 18, 2013 Page 6

REGULAR AGENDA

On a point of personal privilege, Councilman Reyna asked that Item 14 be brought forwardfor consideration first, in light of the number of attendees present to hear the discussion.
Item 14 Consideration of an ordinance authorizing the use of Community CenterFunds (Hotel Motel Revenue) for the Earthwise Living Day and related activities.Mr. Dimaline, Public Works Assistant Director, provided a PowerPoint presentationoutlining the merits of utilizing $3,000 in Hotel Motel funds to supplement an approvedbudgeted amount of $5,000 for the Earthwise Living Day festivities. Mr. Dimaline explainedthat this event draws nearly 1,000 visitors to the event, about half of which are fromoutside the City of Leon Valley.
City Attorney Banks spoke to use of Hotel Motel Funds and cautioned that the use of thesefunds must meet a two-pronged test, one of which includes increasing overnight roomstays for local motels, and the other to generate economic development activity.
Discussion ensued on how to determine whether this use meets the tests, and Mr. Longoriastated that this item would not be before Council for consideration if staff were notconfident that the use of these funds would meet the necessary applicability test.
Mayor spoke to the merits of the event and further stated that this would be the first yearthat the Earthwise Living Committee is partnering with NPR / Texas Public Radio tomarket this event, and expects that the attendance will exceed expectations.
Councilman Reyna spoke in support of the item and to the fact that since the band would bein town from Dallas that they would need to spend the night in Leon Valley, and that surelythe City can expect over 1,000 attendees.
Councilman Reyna made a motion to approve the item and Councilman Dean seconded themotion. Voting Ayes: Ruiz, Reyna, Diaz, Dean, and Biever. The motion carried.



City Council Minutes, November 18, 2013 Page 7

AN ORDINANCE 2013-11-18-02APPROVING AMENDMENTS TO THE ORIGINAL BUDGET OF THE CITY OF LEONVALLEY, TEXAS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR OF 2014.
* * *

Item 11. Consideration of proposed Panhandling Regulations for the City of LeonValley.Police Chief Wallace provided a presentation that outlined the basic elements of theproposed ordinance that enacts regulations in an effort to deter individuals from solicitingdonations from moving vehicles along City roadways. (A copy of this presentation is made

part of the official documents of this meeting.)

Mayor Riley asked the Police Chief to walk her through the process to get a permit to solicit.Chief Wallace explained that for a $100 fee, an individual could apply and receive a two-daypermit, however, without this City-issued permit, an individual could be arrested andissued a fine.
Councilman Ruiz asked if it is possible to have police officers follow a set schedule to patrolthe most common areas for this activity, during peak hours. Chief Wallace explained thatthe officers currently do patrol the areas, yet they are also responsible to immediatelyrespond to calls for service, and can only patrol when they have time.
Councilman Dean spoke to his police experience and knowledge, and reiterated that police,in general, do not have the time to monitor this type of activity.
Councilman Biever spoke in support of the proposed regulations.
Councilman Diaz spoke to his observation that on peak periods he has witnessed thepositive impact of an officer merely pulling up his vehicle in a parking lot and causing asolicitor to walk away. He further spoke to a suggestion to design and install signs with awarning to potential solicitors that Leon Valley now has an ordinance to regulate this typeof activity.



City Council Minutes, November 18, 2013 Page 8

Chief Wallace spoke to his current efforts working with area business owners to publicizethe ordinance, and clarified that signs are not allowed on Bandera because it is a Stateroadway.
Councilman Biever suggested handing out cards with the information on it.Mayor Riley requested that the Chief provide an update in his monthly report, in the non-hazardous statistics portion of the report.
At this time, Mayor Riley opened the floor for citizen comments.
Ms. Monica Donahue Alcocer, 5985 Aids Drive, stated her concern that the ordinancelanguage doesn’t fit the activity.Mr. Walter Geraghty, business owner at 6553 Bandera, spoke to his observations ofpanhandling in the City of San Antonio as a negative image for the city, and his personalexperiences locally.Mr. Rudy Garcia, 6819 Evening Sun, spoke to the idea of having businesses put up publicservice announcements on their own premises to announce that a panhandling ordinancehas been passed for Leon Valley.
Nicole Monsibais, 5421 Carray Bend, inquired about proper notice that should be given toinform the community.
Chief Wallace clarified that notice will be given through normal channels which are alwaysrequired when a new fine or fee is enacted by a municipality.
Councilman Reyna made a motion to approve the Ordinance. Councilman Biever secondedthe motion. Voting Aye: Ruiz, Reyna, Diaz, Dean, and Biever.

ORDINANCE NO. 2013-11-18-01

AMENDING THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY’S CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 4
“PEDDLERS SOLICITORS AND HANDBILL DISTRIBUTORS TO REGULATE SOLICITATIONS
ON ROADWAYS FROM OCCUPANTS OF VEHICLES;  AND PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY;



City Council Minutes, November 18, 2013 Page 9

AMENDING APPENDIX A, ARTICLE A7.000, REPEALER, SEVERABILITY AND SAVINGS
CLAUSES, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

* * *

Item 12 Consideration of a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to submit a grantapplication in the amount of $1,500,000 to the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)for the Evers Road Street Reconstruction ProjectMr. Dimaline, Public Works Assistant Director, provided an overview of the proposed grantapplication for funds that would be utilized to supplement the existing budgeted andprojected budget for improvements to Evers Road.
In response to a question from Councilman Reyna, Mr. Longoria, explained that this wouldbe in addition to what has been budgeted, and that because the street maintenance tax hasbeen extended for ten years, the City has the potential to finance more. Mr. Longoria alsonoted that with the next legislative session, the City could lobby for that tax to be extendedeven further.
Councilman Dean spoke in favor of the grant application.
Mayor Riley spoke to the amount of funds available to the region and explained that theCity is in competition with other counties.
Councilman Reyna made a motion to approve the item. Councilman Dean seconded themotion. Voting Aye: Ruiz, Reyna, Diaz, Dean, and Biever. Voting Nay: None. The motionpassed.

RESOLUTION NO. 2013R-11-18-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF AN
APPLICATION WITH THE SAN ANTONIO-BEXAR COUNTY METROPOLITAN PLANNING
ORGANIZATION (MPO) FY 2015-2018 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP)
FUNDED THROUGH THE SURFACE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM – METRO MOBILITY
(STP-MM); AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ACT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF LEON
VALLEY IN ALL MATTERS RELATED TO THE APPLICATION; AND PLEDGING THAT IF A
GRANT IS RECEIVED THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY WILL COMPLY WITH THE GRANT
REQUIREMENTS.

* * *



City Council Minutes, November 18, 2013 Page 10

Item 13 Discussion and consider action regarding survey results related to theRecycling Pilot Program at the Ridge and related contractual provisions in the Solid WasteAgreement.Crystal Caldera presented a PowerPoint, giving background on the pilot project, andprovided the results of a second survey conducted by Staff.
At this time, Ms. Nicole Moncibais, President of the Ridge Neighborhood Association,addressed the Mayor and Council, thanked the City Manager and staff for working with her,and briefly commented on a petition that has been circulating.
Mr. Pedro Esquivel, 7207Forest Meadow, inquired if the survey was limited to just theRidge subdivision, and was responded to in the affirmative. Mr. Esquivel, also spoke to hisopposition to expanding this pilot program city-wide for various reasons.
Councilman Dean spoke to an informal survey that he conducted through observation ofthe neighborhood about two days after a recycling collection day. On this particular day, hecounted 117 houses where at least one or two cans were left out on the curb after arecycling pick up. He spoke to his concern that based on appearance that the housingvalues must have gone down. Councilman Dean also spoke to his concerns with thebreakdown of the percentages of the results and the demographics utilized.
Ms. Caldera responded to Councilman Dean’s concerns by explaining that she used surveyand demographic information from data provided by the Retail Coach, and she furtherdescribed the cross tabulation process.
Mr. Joe Coy, 6017Cammie Way, spoke to his opposition to a recycling program and to areduction in trash pick-up.
Ms. Irene Baldridge, 6368 Parsley Hill, stated that she has not heard a single complaintfrom the Ridge residents and asked for clarification on Councilmember Dean’s comments.



City Council Minutes, November 18, 2013 Page 11

She further spoke in favor of recycling and spoke to her positive experiences withmanaging the rolling trash and recycle bins.
Discussion ensued regarding the reason for having two cans, the pros and cons of havingmore than one can, and the storage issues that result from the larger cans.
Mr. Perez, Waste Management, responded to questions from Mayor Riley on the benefits ofthe recycling program.
In response to the Mayor, Mr. Perez generalized that there are suburban cities that haveone week collection, and those that have one trash and one recycling collection a week, butcould not provide an exact number on how many.
Ms. Nicole Moncibais spoke to the benefits of the rolling cart as opposed to the smallrecycle bin, its relative size to the larger rolling cart, and to the storage considerations thatare made by Ridge residents based on available space in side yards.
Councilman Reyna discussed the idea of doing this citywide without the survey is notfavorable, but he doesn’t oppose keeping it in the Ridge. He further mentioned that thestorage of trash cans is a separate issue that needs to be addressed through other means,such as code restrictions. Councilman Reyna also spoke to his experience with having therecycling program on his street and offered an idea for designing a standardized decal toidentify items that need to be picked up by a recycling truck in addition to what fits in thesmaller recycle bins.
Councilman Diaz spoke in support of the Ridge maintaining the recycling program if theywish. He further spoke to his experiences with recycling, and is in support of the program.
Mayor Riley asked if the survey could be expanded to cover the entire city to gaugeresponsiveness to the recycling program.



City Council Minutes, November 18, 2013 Page 12

Mr. Perez, of Waste Management, recalled that a survey was conducted at a previousEarthwise Living Day event, and those who responded were vehemently opposed  to theidea of citywide recycling. Mr. Perez responded to ideas mentioned regarding an extra binand ideas for a decal.
After further discussion, Mr. Longoria discussed contractual obligations the City has withWaste Management and clarified what this item requires in the form of Council action. Mr.Longoria spoke to the citywide issue. As a contractual issue, if recycling with the one day aweek collection schedule went citywide, the rate would drop to less than 14 dollars amonth for all residents, and there would not be an additional expense for a requestedlarger recycle can.
Councilman Reyna expressed his support of an additional survey conducted on a citywidebasis, only if it was conducted as a scientific survey through a consultant or by an expert insurveys.
Councilman Biever spoke in favor of another survey to capture a broader representation ofthe City. He also offered his observations and experiences traveling in nearby areas in theCity of San Antonio that has the larger bins.
Councilman Reyna made a motion to continue the recycling program for the Ridge.Councilman Dean seconded the motion. Voting Aye: Ruiz, Reyna, Diaz, Dean, and Biever.Voting Nay: None. The Motion carries.
Councilman Reyna requested that a survey company be contracted to conduct the citywidesurvey.
Councilman Dean requested to review the survey questions prior to their release.
Mr. Longoria explained that in speaking to Mr. Perez, Waste Management, he is willing toextend the evaluation period for another six months. Mr. Longoria also stated that he



City Council Minutes, November 18, 2013 Page 13

would like to explore the idea of contracting with a survey group in response to today’scomments by Council.
* * *

Item 15 Consideration of a resolution authorizing the City Manager to purchase five(5) parcels of land from Bexar County for the purpose of the Fire Department project.
Mr. Longoria provided a presentation outlining the purchase agreement and how this landpurchase is necessary to move forward with the Fire Department project and futuredevelopment in the area.In response to a question from Mayor Riley, Mr. Longoria explained that the legal feesassociated with this project are $25,000 and, of that amount, $13,000 has been spent.A Motion to approve was made by Councilman Biever, and seconded by Councilman Diaz.Voting Aye: Reyna, Diaz, Dean, and Biever. Voting Nay: None. Absent: Councilman Ruiz.

RESOLUTION No. 2013R-11-18-04

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF LOTS 54, 55, 56, 57 AND 83, CB 5784, OUT
OF THE LEON VALLEY RANCHES SUBDIVISION, BEING APPROXIMATELY 1.7437 ACRES
AND 0.38 ACRES OF LAND, LOCATED IN THE 6300 BLOCK OF EL VERDE ROAD AND THE
6300 BLOCK OF JEFF LOOP RD, OWNED BY BEXAR COUNTY FOR THE PURPOSE OF
BUILDING A FIRE STATION AND A PARKING LOT AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY
MANAGER TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT WITH BEXAR COUNTY AND REMIT PAYMENT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH SAID CONTRACT.

* * *

City Manager’s ReportMr. Longoria spoke to the following items of interest for the City Council and the public:
 Annual Town Hall Meeting/Update of 2010 Strategic Plan is scheduled forSaturday February 1, 2014 at the Conference Center from 8:30 a.m. to 12:30p.m.
 Future Agenda Items:
 Presentation on Preliminary Design of the Huebner Creek Hike and BikeTrail (December)
 Payday and other lending institutions process change will come forwardat the December 9th meeting would require a second meeting onDecember 16th.
 Wednesday, the 20th Thanksgiving Luncheon.



City Council Minutes, November 18, 2013 Page 14

 Library Ribbon Cutting for Saturday, December 7th at 11 a.m.
 Follow-up Report on Feral Cat/Spay-Neuter-Release Initiative(December)
 Boards and Commissions Policy Review and Recommendations(December)

 Pending Appointments
 Leon Valley Economic Development Corporation
 Parks Commission
 Earthwise Living Committee
 Community Events Committee

 Meeting of Leon Valley Crime Control & Prevention District declaring thatthe City Council shall be the Crime Control and Prevention District(CCPD) Board of Directors (February)
 Resolution of City Council approving the City Council to serve as CCPDBoard of Directors (February)
 Review Proposed Park Master Plan (December)

* * *

Citizens to be Heard.Ms. Irene Baldridge, 6368 Parsley Hill, mentioned Tri Color, the continuance of Thistle, islooking unmanaged and stated that there is illegal dumping in that area.Mr. Pedro Esquivel, 7207 Forest Meadow, spoke to a story about a personal experiencewith traffic ticketing, and then spoke to another experience with the police department inSan Antonio.
* * *

Announcements by the Mayor and Council Members.Councilman Diaz described his son’s experience at the Fire Training Academy over theweekend, and discussed the positive impact of seeing the the Leon Valley Fire Truck.Councilman Diaz also mentioned that while at the academy, he heard that many cadetsspoke about applying at Leon Valley, illustrating for him that there is indeed interest incoming to Leon Valley. He offered “kudos” to the Fire Chief and his Assistant Chief.Councilman Biever offered positive comments about how this fire event aligns well withthe City’s strategic plan, and illustrates how we are here to help people and promote apositive attitude.Mayor Riley spoke to the Walk and Roll Challenge in which we came in fourth, and thankedChief Valdez and Assistant Chief Lawson. Mayor Riley spoke to a scheduled Mayors Meetingon Wednesday, which is why she will not be in attendance at the staff luncheon. Mayor



City Council Minutes, November 18, 2013 Page 15

Riley announced that on Thursday, VIA Transit is holding a press conference at the Primobus stop on Poss Road to unveil the new route and bus stop shelter.Mayor Riley also thanked Councilman Ruiz, City Manager Longoria, and Fire Chief Valdezfor attending and participating in the Arbor Day 5K. She also gave a special thanks to theTree Advisory Committee for their help in organizing the event. She also acknowledgedJason Rodriguez, an Eagle Scout and John Marshall student and runner, who won first placein the run.Mayor Riley also thanked Councilmen Dean and Biever for attending the historic OnionHouse fundraiser.
* * *

Mayor Riley adjourned the meeting at 9:40 p.m.
Mayor Riley

Leticia CallanenInterim City Secretary



MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

M&C #2013-12-09-6

DATE: December 09, 2013

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Vickie Wallace, Finance Director

THROUGH: Manuel Longoria, Jr., City Manager

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF THE TAX ROLL FOR THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY,
TEXAS, FOR THE 2013 TAX YEAR AND THE ATTACHED ORDINANCE

PURPOSE

Each year once Council has adopted a Tax Rate, the Bexar County Tax Assessor furnishes
a summary of the Tax Roll.  Section 26.09e of the State Property Tax Code requires the
Tax Roll be approved by the taxing units governing body.  Attached is the Ordinance and
Tax Roll Statement for such approval.

FISCAL IMPACT
Ad valorem taxes provide revenue for the General Fund to provide service such as police
and fire protection, emergency medical service, construction, operation, maintenance and
repair of the City’s infrastructure including streets, sidewalks, curbs, drains, right-of-way,
traffic control systems and signage, zoning, planning and subdivision administration,
building inspections, code compliance, recreational activities, library services and
government administration.

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the 2013 Tax Year Tax Roll as furnished by the Bexar County Tax Assessor
Collector.

S.E.E. IMPACT STATEMENT

Social Equity – A responsible municipal budget strives to allocate tax payer’s dollars in an
efficient and effective manner that represents all citizens equally. The adoption of the Tax
Roll will provide revenue to support City services.

Economic Development – Utilizing tax payer monies to maximize public safety, city
administration and city programs/services allows the City to actively pursue Economic



Development opportunities.

Environmental Stewardship – The City’s El Verde by 2020 initiative continues to be
supported thru careful allocation of budgetary dollars that promotes sustainability.  Ad
Valorem Taxes are the most stable source of revenue for the General Fund.

APPROVE: DISAPPROVE:

APPROVE WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS:

ATTEST:

Leticia Callanen, Interim City Secretary



ORD. NO. 00-

AN ORDINANCE

APPROVING THE TAX ROLL OF THE CITY OF LEON
VALLEY, TEXAS, FOR THE 2013 TAX YEAR

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS:

1. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley hereby officially approves the
City Tax Roll as required by Section 26.09e of the State Property Tax
Code.

2. A signed copy of this ordinance shall be submitted to Sylvia S. Romo,
C.P.A., Bexar County Tax Assessor-Collector.

3. This ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its passage and
approval as required by law.

4. This Tax Roll statement is as of October 1, 2013.

PASSED and APPROVED this 09 day of December 2013.

Mayor
ATTEST:

City Secretary
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney





MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

M&C #2013-12-09-7

DATE: DECEMBER 9, 2013

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

FROM: MELINDA SMITH, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

THROUGH: MANUEL LONGORIA, JR., CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT: PRESENTATION OF DEVELOPMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED
LEON VALLEY HIKE & BIKE TRAIL

PURPOSE

Mr. Jess Swaim, P.E., of IDS Engineering Group, Inc., will present the development process
for the proposed Leon Valley Hike & Bike Trail to the public. Mr. Swaim will present
schedule, stakeholder reviews and budget issues related to this project.  Attached for your
review is a draft PowerPoint he presented to the Parks Commission on Tuesday, December
03, 2013.

BACKGROUND

In January of 2013, the City applied for an MPO STP-MM grant to construct a hike & bike
trail, from Evers Road to Shadow Mist, through Raymond Rimkus Park, the Huebner-Onion
Natural Area Park, and Huebner Creek below Bandera Road. The grant was awarded and
the City then selected IDS Engineering Group, Inc. to design the trail.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

RECOMMENDATION

This is a presentation and requires no Council action.

S.E.E. IMPACT STATEMENT

Social Equity – The trail will provide additional outdoor recreation opportunities for all
citizens.

Economic Development – Maintaining attractive recreational resources provides additional
incentive for citizens and businesses to relocate or stay in Leon Valley.

Environmental Stewardship – A Hike & Bike Trail is a prudent use of natural resources and
assures the highest and best use of our floodplain/way properties.

STRATEGIC GOALS STATEMENT

Item 2 (b) Examine Parks system to incorporate LC-17 and the Silo property



Development of the hike and bike trail is consistent with City Council goals for the
incorporation of the LC-17 lands and for community involvement.

No Council Action is required.

ATTEST:

________________________________
Leticia Callanen, Interim City Secretary













































MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

M&C # 2013-12-09-8

DATE: December 9, 2013

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Randall Wallace, Chief of Police

THROUGH: Manuel Longoria Jr., City Manager

SUBJECT: Discussion on Feral Cats

PURPOSE

This item is a follow-up report, with possible action, on the feral cat initiative in Leon Valley.
The City Council has received two previous presentations on feral cats.  Both presentations
were focused on the City of Leon Valley participating in grant funded programs that would
assist in controlling the feral cat population within the City of Leon Valley.

Since October 1, 2013, Leon Valley Animal Control has picked up 20 cats.  The Animal Care
Officer observes approximately 15-20 cats per day, with most being the same animal on a
recurring basis.

The annual budget for Animal Care Services is $13,500, which is used to provide services for
dogs/cats/wild animals.

Currently, the City of Leon Valley uses St. Francis of Assisi Veterinary Medical Center for
animal care services.  If a cat is taken to this facility for spaying/neutering, the costs are
$170.00 to spay and $103.00 to neuter. Based on an average of 10 cats per month, the
annual cost would be approximately $16,380.

If the City partners with the Surgery and Wellness Clinic, the fees are $40 to spay and $50 to
neuter.  In addition, each animal must have a rabies shot, which is an additional $10. The
annual cost would be approximately $6,600 (not including the rabies shot fee).

If the City partners with the Humane Society, the cost is $25 per animal after staff attends a
two-hour training session. The annual costs would be approximately $3,000. This appears to
be the best option if the City of Leon Valley implements a trap/spay-neuter/release program.

All animal care facilities recommend giving the animal 24 hours to recover from the effects of
the surgery.  If Council approves implementation of a trap/spay-neuter/release program, a
facility can be placed at the Public Works yard. City staff can take care of the animals during
the recovery period.  After this 24-hour period, the animals would be released back to into the
environment.



This item supports the approved Strategic Goals for 2013-2014; specifically:
Goal 1.  Align City Resources to meet City Council Objectives/Expectations
Goal 6.  Provide Efficient Use of City Resources

FISCAL IMPACT

None

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends implementation of the program for a one year evaluation period.

S.E.E. IMPACT

Social Equity – N/A
Economic Development – N/A
Environmental Stewardship – N/A

APPROVED: _____________________ DISAPPROVED: ____________________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS: ____________________________

_________________________________________________________________________
ATTEST:

________________________________
Leticia Callanen, Interim City Secretary











City of Leon Valley

Report on Feral Cats in Leon Valley

December 9, 2013



Background

• The City Council has received two previous
presentations on feral cats, and has asked for a status
report
– Presentation in 2008 was in regards to a grant received by

the Animal Welfare Society (AWS), and AWS requesting the
City to participate
– Presentation in 2013 was by the San Antonio Feral Cat

Coalition, offering training for volunteers (grant funded)

2



Background

• Currently, the City of Leon Valley takes animals to St.
Francis of Assisi Veterinary Medical Center
– Since October 1st, Leon Valley Animal Care has picked up

20 cats
– Animal Care reports that on any given day they will

observe approximately 15-20 loose cats
• Most are same animals on a recurring basis

• Current year budget for Animal Care Services
– $13,500
• For dogs/cats/wild animals

3



Potential Fees for Spay/Neuter

• St. Francis of Assisi Veterinary Medical Center
– Spay
• $170

– Neuter
• $103

– Approximate annual cost (average 10 per month)
• $16,380

4



Potential Fees for Spay/Neuter
(continued)

• If City partners with Surgery and Wellness
Clinic
– Fees are $50 to Spay and $60 to Neuter
– Approximate annual cost = $6,600

• If City partners with Humane Society
– Fee is $25 (after staff attends training session)
– Approximate annual cost = $3,000

5



Potential Fees for Spay/Neuter
(continued)

• Animal care facilities highly recommend a 24-
hour recovery period for animal
– Not included in initial fee
– Facility at Public Works yard staffed by current City

staff

• After recovery period, animal will be released
back into environment

6



Recommendation

• Staff recommends
– Implementation of the program for one year
• Re-evaluate program effectiveness at that time

7



 

 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
          

                M&C# 2013-12-09-9 
 
DATE:   DECEMBER 3, 2013 
 
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: Leticia Callanen, Interim City Secretary 
 
THROUGH: Manuel Longoria, Jr., City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Boards and Commissions Policy Recommendations  
 
 
PURPOSE 
 
During the September 17, 2013, City Council Meeting, direction was given to staff to develop a 
policy for a board and commission appointment process that can be applied consistently to all 
future appointments. The parameters for this draft policy are to address boards and 
commissions where the establishing documents require appointments to be made by Mayor 
and City Council, and will not apply to volunteers. A list of the subject boards and commissions 
are attached as Exhibit A.   
 
In addition to the policy recommendations provided, staff would like to receive direction from 
Council on developing a training and orientation program for all appointed board members to 
be held twice a year. The program will cover topics such as ethics, local government 
administration, and Texas Open Meeting and Public Information rules.   
 
Applicability 
The term of “Boards and Commissions” shall cover all Advisory Boards, statutory Boards and 
Commissions, Ad-hoc and Standing Committees, and Corporations. These Boards and 
Commissions have been categorized into the following three tiers: 
 
Tier I –  Statutory Boards, Commissions and Corporations (Policy Making Authority) 
 
Tier II–  Standing Advisory Boards (Serve in an Advisory Capacity) 
  
Tier III- Ad-Hoc and Committees that are called up for a specific task or project. Committees 

that fall under this tier could automatically dissolve/sunset upon completion of its 
charge, or the time prescribed by the City Council. City Council may dissolve/sunset 
by official action. 

 
Application Process 
The following recommended steps are proposed that will create a consistent process and 
allow for thorough outreach in the event of an unforeseen board or commission vacancy.  



 

 

 
1. For Tier I and Tier II Board appointments and reappointments will be conducted by 

Mayor and Council two times per year, in January and June, which coincide with 1) the 
beginning of the calendar year; and 2) Mayor and Council terms. 

a. The Chairperson of a Tier I and Tier II Board may request consideration of 
appointments for a vacancy outside of the appointment schedule if there is a 
critical need for immediate consideration.   

2. Appointments for Tier III Committees will be on-going, do not require interviews and will 
be scheduled for City Council consideration at regular City Council meetings.  

3. Vacancies and call for applications will be publicized through existing City 
communications (i.e. newsletter, website, email announcement), and shall include a 
deadline for submission of an application by a certain date and time.  

4. Applications will be submitted to the City, through the City Secretary, and shall be time 
and date stamped upon receipt by staff. 

5. A slate of applicants, with their applications, that are received by the advertised 
deadline will be forwarded to the Mayor and Council for review. 

6. Interviews will be conducted for first time applicants for Tier I Boards and Commissions 
only, and will be scheduled during a work session of the full City Council; and will 
appear on the Regular Agenda as an action item.  

a. Sitting board members who wish to serve an additional term will be required to 
submit an updated application by the advertised deadline to be considered for 
reappointment, however, an interview will not be required.  

7. Tier II applications will be coordinated with the Department that staffs those respective 
boards and committees and will be approved by Council, as stated above in item 1. 
 

Performance Measures 
Staff was directed to recommend performance measures for the Mayor and Council to use 
when deliberating appointments. Below are suggested measures to be included in the policy:  

1. Attendance shall be tracked on an attendance log and kept by the staff liaison, and 
readily available to view by City Council.  

2. All approved meeting minutes shall be included in the City Council agenda packet for 
review, and will be placed on the website.  

3. Staff liaisons must track and report to the City Secretary any problem noted as soon as 
possible with the following issues: 

a. A member misses three (3) consecutive meetings of all regular meetings in a 
12-month period 

b. If a board member has any changes to their contact information, address, 
employment, etc.  

c. If a board is failing to meet for any reason for more than six months 
d. If a board member resigns  

4. Members that are absent for three consecutive meetings, except for illness or disability, 
without first being excused by the Chairperson in, shall be deemed to have vacated the 
position and the City Council may appoint a new member to fill the unexpired term 
during the next board and commission work session – January or June.  

5. A member who is automatically removed from a board or commission for failure to 
meet the attendance requirement is ineligible to seek appointment to any board or 
commission for a period of one calendar year from the date of the member's automatic 
removal. 

6. The Mayor and Council will request that some boards and commissions conduct an 



 

 

annual review and work plan. Council will designate which boards will conduct an 
annual review by December 31

st
 of each year. The report will be due during the first 

quarter of the following year. The staff liaison is responsible for making sure that the 
review is done and the report is filed in a timely manner.  

 
Other Considerations 
Staff recommends that the following considerations be made when making board 
appointments: 

 The applicant has no criminal history. 

 There shall not be two family members appointed to the same board. 

 The applicant shall follow the same requirements set for Mayor and Council, regarding 
the completion of a sanctioned training course on the Texas Public Information Act and 
Open Meetings Act, within a reasonable timeframe after appointment.  

 An applicant who has been removed from a board within the year for failure to meet 
attendance requirements will not be eligible to be considered for any position for one 
calendar year from the member’s automatic removal date. 

 Term limits may be established for Tier I Boards and Commissions to limit the number 
of terms served to a maximum of 4 two-year terms.   
 

FISCAL IMPACT 
 
There is no financial impact associated with this proposed action. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
This proposed policy is consistent with the 2013-2014 Mayor and Council Strategic Goals, 
specifically, Goal #3 Strengthen Communications to the Community, by increasing awareness 
of the value Boards and Commissions bring to the City, and providing opportunities for 
members of the community to serve in that capacity.   
 
Staff recommends that direction be given by Mayor & Council to finalize this policy.  
 
 
 
APPROVED: _____________________    DISAPPROVED: ____________________          
                         
 
APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS: ____________________________ 
 
 _________________________________________________________________________                
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Leticia Callanen, Interim City Secretary  
 
 



 

 

  
Exhibit “A” 

Boards and Commissions Categories 
 

 
Tier I Boards and Commissions 

(Interviews Conducted for Applicants) 

Leon Valley Economic Development Corporation 

Library Board 

Zoning Commission 

Board of Adjustment 

 
Tier II Boards and Commissions 

 
Parks Commission 

Tree Advisory Board 

Leon Valley 2012 Bond Oversight Committee 

Community Events 

Earthwise Living Committee 

Stormwater Management Program 

 
Tier III Boards and Commissions 

 
Business Owners and Managers' Alliance (BOMA) 

Branding Committee 

Festival Committee 

Bandera Road Site - Community Advisory Group (CAG) 

Communications Committee 

    
 
 



Boards and Commissions Policy 
Recommendations 

City Council Meeting 

December 9, 2013 



Purpose 

• On September 17, 2013, direction was given 
to staff to develop a policy for a board and 
commission appointment process.  

• The recommendations developed address 
boards and commissions that require 
appointments (and reappointments) to be 
approved by Council, and will not apply to 
volunteers.  

 
2 



Boards and Commissions 
Recommend categorizing by Tiers, as shown: 

Tier I Boards and Commissions 

(Interviews Conducted for Applicants) 

Leon Valley Economic Development Corporation 

Library Board 

Zoning Commission 

Board of Adjustment 

 

Tier II Boards and Commissions 

Parks Commission 

Tree Advisory Board 

Leon Valley 2012 Bond Oversight Committee 

Community Events 

Earthwise Living Committee 

Stormwater Management Program 

  

Tier III Boards and Commissions 

Business Owners and Managers' Alliance (BOMA) 

Branding Committee 

Festival Committee 

Bandera Road Site - Community Advisory Group (CAG) 

Communications Committee 

Statutory Boards, 
Commissions, and 
Corporations w/Policy 
Making Authority 

Ad-hoc Committees & 
Subcommittees called for a 
task or project-once complete, 
Council may dissolve/sunset 

Standing Boards that 
serve in an Advisory 
Capacity 

3 



Application Process 
Recommended steps to create better consistency and greater outreach 

Tier I – Policy Making 
Statutory Boards, 
Commissions, and 
Corporations 

Tier III –Ad Hoc  
Committees and 
Subcommittees called for a 
task or project.  

Tier II –Advisory 
Standing Boards that 
serve in an Advisory 
capacity 

• Tier I & II –Appointments and reappointments will be approved two times a year 
• January and June. 
• Chairperson may request consideration of appointments outside of the 

appointment schedule if there is a critical need for immediate consideration 
• Vacancies and call for applications will be publicized through existing City 

communications.  
• newsletter, website, email announcement  
• shall include a deadline for submission by a designated date and time 

• Applications will be submitted to the City, through the City Secretary, and shall be 
time and date stamped upon receipt by staff. 

• A slate of qualified applicants that are received by the advertised deadline will be 
forwarded to the Mayor and Council for review. 
 

4 



Application Process (cont’d) 
Recommended steps to create better consistency and greater outreach 

Tier I –Policy Making 
Statutory Boards, 
Commissions, and 
Corporations 

Tier III –Ad Hoc  
Committees and 
Subcommittees called for a 
task or project.  

Tier II –Advisory  
Standing Boards that 
serve in an Advisory 
capacity 

• Interviews will be conducted for first time applicants for Tier I Boards and 
Commissions only. 

• The interviews will be scheduled during a work session of the full City Council, and 
will appear on the Regular Agenda as an action item.  

• Sitting board members who wish to serve an additional term will be required to 
submit an updated application by the advertised deadline to be considered for 
reappointment; however, an interview will not be required. 

5 



Application Process (cont’d) 
Recommended steps to create better consistency and greater outreach 

Tier I –Policy Making 
Statutory Boards, 
Commissions, and 
Corporations 

Tier III –Ad Hoc  
Committees and 
Subcommittees called for a 
task or project.  

Tier II –Advisory 
Standing Boards that 
serve in an Advisory 
capacity 

• Tier II applications will be coordinated with the Department that staffs the 
respective boards. 

• The applications will follow the same application process for Tier I, except interviews 
will not be scheduled, prior to the items appearing on the Regular Agenda for 
Council Consideration. 

• Sitting board members who wish to serve an additional term will be required to 
submit an updated application by the advertised deadline to be considered for 
reappointment. 

6 



Application Process (cont’d) 
Recommended steps to create better consistency and greater outreach 

Tier I –Policy Making 
Statutory Boards, 
Commissions, and 
Corporations 

Tier III 
Ad-hoc and Subcommittees 
called for a task or project.  

Tier II –Advisory 
Standing Boards that 
serve in an Advisory 
capacity 

• Tier III appointments for Committees will be on-going throughout the year 
• Tier III applications will be coordinated with the Department that staffs the 

respective boards 
• Scheduled for Council consideration at regular City Council Meetings 

7 

Tier III –Ad Hoc  
Committees and 
Subcommittees called for a 
task or project.  



Performance Measures 
Recommended guidelines & performance indicators to assist Council in the decision 
process 

1. Attendance shall be tracked on an attendance log kept by the staff liaison. 
2. All approved meeting minutes shall continue to be included in the City Council 

agenda packet for review, and will be placed on the website.  
3. Staff liaisons will track and report any of the following issues to City Secretary: 

a) A member misses three (3) consecutive meetings of all regular meetings in a 
12-month period 

b) If a board member has any changes to their contact information, address, 
employment, etc.  

c) If a board is failing to meet for any reason for more than six months 
d) If a board member resigns  

4. Members that are absent for three consecutive meetings, except for illness or 
disability, without first being excused by the Chairperson, shall be deemed to have 
vacated the position and the City Council may appoint a new member to fill the 
unexpired term during the next board and commission work session – January or 
June.  

 

8 



Performance Measures (cont’d) 
Recommended guidelines & performance indicators to assist Council in the decision 
process 

5. A member who is automatically removed from a board or commission for failure to 
meet the attendance requirement is ineligible to seek appointment to any board or 
commission for a period of one calendar year from the date of the member's 
automatic removal. 

6. The Mayor and Council will request that some boards and commissions conduct an 
annual review and work plan.  
• Council will designate which boards will conduct an annual review by 

December 31st of each year.  
• The report will be due during the first quarter of the following year.  
• The staff liaison is responsible for ensuring that the review is done and the 

report is filed in a timely manner.  
 

9 



Other Considerations 
Recommended to promote integrity and diversity among those serving the community  

Staff recommends Council consider the following 
as policy guidelines: 
• An applicant has no criminal history. 

• There shall not be two family members appointed to the same board. 

• The applicant shall follow the same requirements set for Mayor and 
Council, regarding the completion of a training on the Texas Public 
Information Act and Open Meetings Act, within a reasonable timeframe 
after appointment.  

• Term limits may be established for Tier I Boards and Commissions to limit 
the number of terms served to a maximum of 4 two-year terms.   

 

 
10 



Staff Recommendation 
 
• This proposed policy is consistent with the 2013-2014 Mayor and 

Council Strategic Goal #3 Strengthen Communications to the 
Community: 

– by increasing awareness of the value Boards and Commissions 
bring to the City  

– by providing opportunities for members of the community to 
serve in a board capacity   

 

• Staff recommends, that direction be given by Mayor & Council to 
finalize this policy.  

 

11 



Next Steps 
 

Revise Application 
Form 

Create Information 
Flyer and 3x5 

interest cards for 
Mayor and Council 

to hand out 

 
Develop Training & 

Orientation 
Schedule for all 

Board and 
Commission 

Members 

Revise Webpage 
for Boards and 
Commissions 

 

Finalize the Policy with direction given by Mayor and Council 

Review with City Attorney 

12 



Boards and Commissions Policy 
Recommendations 

City Council Meeting 

December 9, 2013 



MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

M&C# 2013-12-09-10a
DATE: DECEMBER 9, 2013

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

FROM: KRISTIE FLORES, DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

THROUGH: MANUEL LONGORIA JR., CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING WITH ATTACHED ORDINANCE TO ADOPT A
NINETY (90) DAY MORATORIUM ON THE ACCEPTANCE OR
ISSUANCE OF A PERMIT TO OCCUPY PROPERTY WITHIN THE CITY
LIMITS FOR THE PURPOSE OF OPERATING A NON-CHARTERED
FINANCIAL INSTITUTION LOCATED WITHIN THE GEOGRAPHIC
BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY LIMITS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY.

PURPOSE

A 90-day moratorium is proposed so that the City may further investigate predatory lending
businesses in the City of Leon Valley.  According to the Texas Consumer Credit Commission
listing there are thirteen (13) payday lending institutions in Leon Valley that are officially
registered/licensed with them. With a population of 10,151 the density of these institutions
equates to one payday lending business for every 781 residents in Leon Valley.

The City of Leon Valley hereby finds and determines that the attached summary of evidence
regarding non-chartered financial institutions is consistent with adopting this 90-day moratorium.
Specifically, the evidence establishes that the location of non-chartered financial institutions
have 1) negative impacts on nearby property values, 2) contribute to increase crime levels in the
area, 3) negatively affect the general perception of the viability of commercial areas in which
they are located, 4) utilize on site advertising techniques which are generally incompatible with
the general  commercial areas where they are located, and 5) provide for an unattractive
appearance, and displacement of conventional and traditional banks among others.

FISCAL IMPACT

The moratorium publication fees are $131.  Additionally, no permits or fees will be processed
during the duration of the moratorium for non-chartered financial institutions.

RECOMMENDATION

The Zoning Commission will make a recommendation on the proposed 90-day moratorium on
December 3, 2013. This recommendation will be forwarded to the City Council at the December
9, 2013 meeting.

S.E.E STATEMENT

Social Equity- The proposed moratorium gives the City the opportunity to insure social to both

the residents and businesses that are affected by the user.



Economic Development- The moratorium is important to maintain a positive economic

development trend in the City.

Environmental Stewardship- A moratorium does not affect the literal environment.

APPROVED:_______ DISAPPROVED:________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:
____________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

Interim City Secretary



ORDINANCE NO. 2013-XX-XX-X

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY ADOPTING A NINETY (90)
DAY MORATORIUM ON THE CONSTRUCTION, RECONSTRUCTION, OR
OTHER ALTERATION OR IMPROVEMENT OF ANY UNDEVELOPED,
DEVELOPED, AND PARTIALLY-DEVELOPED NON-RESIDENTIAL
PROPERTY FOR THE PURPOSE OF USE AS A NON-CHARTERED
FINANCIAL INSTITUTION LOCATED WITHIN THE GEOGRAPHIC
BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY LIMITS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY.

WHEREAS, Non-Chartered Financial Institutions are defined as a use, other than a
State or Federally chartered bank, credit union, mortgage lender, savings and loan
association or industrial loan company that offers deferred deposit transaction services
or check cashing services and loans for payment of a percentage fee.  The term “Non-
Chartered Financial Institution” includes, but is not limited to, deferred deposit
transaction (payday loan) businesses that make loans upon assignment of wages
received, check cashing businesses that charge a percentage fee for cashing a check
or negotiable instrument, and motor vehicle title lenders who offer a short-term loan
secured by the title to a motor vehicle; and

WHEREAS, the City of Leon Valley, Texas, seeks to provide for the orderly and safe
occupancy, development and/or redevelopment of land and use of property within its
city limits to protect the health, safety and welfare of its residents and the general public;
and

WHEREAS, the City of Leon Valley, Texas, is dedicated to the protection,
enhancement, preservation of developed and undeveloped properties, places, buildings
and structures because it is a desirable public goal and is needed in the interest of
sustainability, social equity, economic development, environmental stewardship, and
education and general welfare of the people; and

WHEREAS, the City of Leon Valley, Texas, is closely monitoring and making an effort
to take part in discussions with the Texas Legislature in the proper regulation of Non-
Chartered Financial Institutions which studies indicate are detrimental to the public’s
economic status and may lead to a decline in economic development in saturated
areas; and

WHEREAS, the City has a Zoning Commission, which has been charged with
undertaking the investigation and study of matters relating to the protection,
enhancement, perpetuation or use of the existing and remaining developed and
undeveloped properties and included structures, and to submit reports and
recommendations thereon to the City Council; and

WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to exercise its land use and development authority
in a manner than will establish reasonable regulations for land development that



sufficiently protects the general health, safety and welfare of its citizens and adequately
protects property values and the economic vitality of the community; and

WHEREAS, the City Council intends to work in a cooperative manner with the owners
of property regarding business development; and

WHEREAS, the City of Leon Valley desires to enhance existing structures and
properties located within the defined geographic boundary by evaluating the highest and
best use of the property available for new development and/or redevelopment; and

WHEREAS, Texas Local Government Code Chapter 212, Subchapter E, provides
authority for the adoption of a moratorium on commercial property development; and

WHEREAS, the City of Leon Valley has provided the legal notice required for public
hearings on the adoption of a moratorium on commercial property development; and

WHEREAS, the City of Leon Valley has held two public hearings on the adoption of a
moratorium on commercial property development; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leon Valley hereby finds and determines that
the unregulated proliferation of Non-Chartered Financial Institutions results in a
perception that the area is in economic decline; a negative effect on property value
growth; displacement of full service banking institutions; and unaesthetic business
appearances, including aggressive advertisement and bold and contrasting colors which
are inconsistent with the surrounding commercial development resulting in reduced
property values; and

WHEREAS, the City of Leon Valley, based on the finding herein, has determined that a
temporary moratorium on property development and/or redevelopment for the purpose
of Non-Chartered Financial Institutions located within the geographic boundaries of the
City of Leon Valley is justified because existing development ordinances, regulations
and other applicable laws need to be strengthened to prevent the harms and secondary
effects associated therewith; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas therefore finds that it is in
the public interest to impose a ninety (90) day moratorium on the acceptance, review,
and approval of permits for the construction, reconstruction, or other alteration or
improvement of property located within the City limits to be used as Non-Chartered
Financial Institutions within the City Limits.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
LEON VALLEY, TEXAS:

Section 1: The City of Leon Valley hereby finds and determines that the following is a
summary of what existing relevant evidence establishes regarding Non-Charted
Financial Institutions.  Specifically, the evidence establishes that the location of Non-



Charted Financial Institutions have 1) negative impacts on nearby property values, 2)
contribute to increase crime levels in the area, 3) negatively affect the general
perception of the viability of commercial areas in which they are located, 4) utilize on
site advertising techniques which are generally incompatible with the general
commercial areas where they are located, and 5) provide for an unattractive
appearance, and displacement of conventional and traditional banks among others.

During the institution of this moratorium the City shall endeavor to determine and adopt
appropriate regulations which will limit or eliminate the harm as summarized herein.

Section 2: Except as otherwise provided for herein, after the effective date of this
ordinance, and for ninety (90) days thereafter, no city employee, officer, agent,
department, board, or commission of the City shall accept for filing any applications for
a permit for the construction, reconstruction, or other alteration or improvement of
property located within the City limits of the City of Leon Valley for a Non-Chartered
Financial Institutions which are defined as a use, other than State or Federally chartered
bank, credit union, mortgage lender, savings and loan association or industrial loan
company that offers deferred deposit transaction services or check cashing services
and loans for payment of a percentage fee.  The term “non-chartered financial
institution” includes, but is not limited to deferred deposit transaction (payday loan)
businesses that make loans upon assignment of wages received, check cashing
businesses that charge a percentage fee for cashing a check or negotiable instrument,
and motor vehicle title lenders who offer a short-term loan secured by the title to a motor
vehicle.  Applications, together with any documents or fees accompanying the
applications, which are submitted during the duration of this ordinance, shall be returned
to the applicant as unfiled.

Section 3:  Exemptions.

The provisions of Section 2 of this Ordinance shall not be applicable to any completed
applications for permits for the construction, reconstruction, or other alteration or
improvement of property located within the defined geographic boundary that were
pending prior to the fifth business day after November 22, 2013, the date on which the
City published notice of a public hearing to consider this Ordinance.

Section 4:  Appeals.

(1)  An applicant for a permit for the construction, reconstruction, or other alteration or
improvement of property located within the defined geographic boundary aggrieved by
the City’s decision not to accept for filing or to further process such applications may
appeal for relief to the City Manager, or his designee.  The appeal shall be in writing and
shall be submitted to the City Secretary within ten (10) days of the date written
notification was sent that an application for the construction, reconstruction, or other
alteration or improvement of property located within the defined geographic boundary
will not be accepted for filing or will not be further processed for the duration of this
Ordinance.



(2)  The appeal shall be considered by the City Manager within twenty (20) days of the
date the appeal is received by the City Secretary.  The City Manager shall not release
the applicant from the requirements of this Ordinance unless the applicant first presents
credible evidence from which the City Manager can reasonably conclude that the delay
in accepting or processing the application substantially deprives the applicant of vested
property rights protected by state law or constitutional provision.  The City Manager
shall also consider whether such potential deprivation outweighs the potential harm to
the public health, safety and general welfare that may result from granting such appeal.

(3)  The City Manager may take the following action:

(a) Deny the appeal, in which case the application shall not be accepted or
further processed;

(b) Grant the appeal, and direct the official responsible for reviewing the
application to accept the application for filing or to further process the
application.

(4)  In the event that the City Manager does not take the action described in Section 4,
subpart (3) within twenty (20) days of the date the appeal is received by the City
Secretary, the appeal shall be deemed granted and the officials responsible for
reviewing the application shall accept the application for filing or further process the
application, as applicable.

Section 5:  Waiver Procedure.

(1)  An applicant aggrieved by the City Manager’s decision not to accept for filing or to
further process an application for a permit for the construction, reconstruction, or other
alteration or improvement of property to which this moratorium applies may apply for a
waiver of this moratorium by submitting to the City Council by and through the City
Secretary a written request for waiver.

(2)  The applicant seeking a waiver shall provide to the City Council credible evidence
from which the Council can reasonably conclude that the delay in accepting or
processing the application substantially deprives the applicant of vested property rights
protected by state law or constitutional provision.  The City Council must, in an open
meeting, vote to grant or deny the waiver request within twenty (20) business days of
the date the written request for waiver is received by the City Secretary.

(3)  In the event that the City Council does not take the action described in Section 5,
subpart (2) within twenty (20) business days of the date the written request for waiver is
received by the City Secretary, the waiver shall be deemed granted and the officials
responsible for reviewing the application shall accept the application for filing or further
process the application, as applicable.



Section 6: It is the intention of the City Council that this ordinance and every provision
thereof shall be considered severable, and the invalidity of any section, clause, or
provision or part or portion of any section, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall not
affect the validity of any other portion of this Ordinance.

Section 7: Any and all ordinance, orders, resolutions, rules, regulations, policies, or
provisions in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed and
rescinded to the extent of conflict herewith.

Section 8: This Ordinance shall become effective immediately from and after its
adoption on second reading.

Passed and Approved on first reading on the _9th_ day of _December_,2013.

Passed and Approved on second reading on the _16_ day of _December_, 2013.

___________________________________
Mayor

ATTEST:

_________________________________
City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

__________________________________
City Attorney



ATTACHMENT “A” SUMMARY OF EVIDENCE

The City of Leon Valley hereby finds and determines that the following is a summary of what
relevant evidence establishes regarding non-charted financial institutions.  Specifically, the
evidence establishes that the location of non-charted financial institutions have 1) negative
impacts on nearby property values, 2) contribute to increase crime levels in the area, 3)
negatively affect the general perception of the viability of commercial areas in which they are
located, 4) utilize on site advertising techniques which are generally incompatible with the
general  commercial areas where they are located, and 5) provide for an unattractive appearance,
and displacement of conventional and traditional banks among others.

The Hamilton County Regional Planning Agency in a report completed in July 2006, determined
that the proximity of non-charted financial institutions had a negative effect on the rate of change
in median appraised residential values nearby.  More specifically, over a five-year period,
residential properties within a ¼ mile radius of non-charted financial institutions only
appreciated in value by an average of 23%, whereas residential properties citywide appreciated
in value by an average of 31%. The study also indicated that with increasing distance from the
nearest non-charted financial institutions, appreciation of residential property values was more
pronounced.

A clustering of non-charted financial institutions creates a perception that a specific area,
neighborhood or even a whole community or region may be in decline and that there may be
underlying economic problems in the area.  Non-charted financial institutions siphon much of the
economic potential of attractive and lucrative businesses away from commercial areas. It is a
possible indication that the local market will not be supportive of desired and attractive
businesses due to much of the market’s use of establishments reflecting that many in the market
may be financially marginal and credit-challenged, and in turn, not a potential market for
attractive businesses to locate.

The City of Sacramento, California, in an action by its city council to place a moratorium on
check cashing centers, argues that a clustering of these establishments in certain areas and a
reliance of certain segments of the public on said establishments “leads to the displacement of
full service banking institutions.” This occurrence makes “access to traditional banking service
even more difficult in lower income neighborhoods.” This phenomenon leads to a vicious cycle
of perpetual financial irresponsibility and continuous indebtedness of residents to these
establishments over a protracted period of time.

Non-charted financial institutions preying on those most vulnerable to financially irresponsibility
and protracted indebtedness is used ubiquitously across the U.S. in efforts of many governmental
entities to regulate the operations or such businesses. This argument is used by many
jurisdictions; however, it has less ability to be linked to a case for protecting against secondary
neighborhood impacts because it is not as convincingly tied to the land use element and location
of such businesses. This argument was used to outlaw the operation of such businesses in the
entire State of Georgia as well as a similar law heavily restricting such businesses in North
Carolina.

Expert testimony provided to the City of Milwaukee, Wisconsin’s Board of Zoning Appeals is
that non-charted financial institutions present themselves with “unaesthetic businesses
appearances with aggressive advertisements, and bold and contrasting colors.” Such physical
manifestation of these uses can project an unsightly appearance detracting from a surrounding
area’s ability to attract additional commerce of high quality with an aesthetic appeal.



 



City of Leon Valley
City Council

Consider a 90-Day Moratorium
with a Defined Geographic
Location for Non-Chartered

Financial Institutions within the
Leon Valley City Limits

December 9, 2013



Purpose
• Consider an ordinance adopting a 90-day

moratorium on the acceptance or issuance of a
permit to occupy property within the City Limits
for the purpose of operating a Non-Chartered
Financial Institution within the geographic
boundaries of the Cit Limits of the City of Leon
Valley



Purpose
• Evidence establishes that the location of non-

charted financial institutions have:
1) negative impacts on nearby property values
2) contribute to increase crime levels in the

area
3) negatively affect the general perception of

the viability of commercial areas in which
they are located



Purpose
• Evidence establishes that the location of non-

charted financial institutions have:
4) utilize on site advertising techniques which

are generally incompatible with the general
commercial areas where they are located

5) provide for an unattractive appearance, and
displacement of conventional and traditional
banks





Fiscal Impact
• $131 Moratorium Notice
• Neither applications, nor fees will be

accepted during the moratorium



Recommendation
• Chairman Guerra III will present the

Zoning Commission findings of
December 3, 2013.



City of Leon Valley
City Council

Consider a 90-Day Moratorium
with a Defined Geographic
Location for Non-Chartered

Financial Institutions within the
Leon Valley City Limits

December 9, 2013



MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

M&C# 2013-12-09-11
DATE: DECEMBER 9, 2013

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

FROM: KRISTIE FLORES, DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

THROUGH: MANUEL LONGORIA JR., CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT: CONSIDER AN ORDIANCE ADOPTING A MORATORIUM ON CERTIFICATES
OF OCCUPANCY FOR NON-CHARTERED FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 51 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE

PURPOSE
This is a supplemental ordinance which covers the temporary suspension of applications and
permits for Certificates of Occupancy for Non-Chartered Financial Institutions.  The previous
Item #10a covers the moratorium on construction, reconstruction, or other alternation of any
undeveloped, developed and partially-developed non-residential property.  The attached
ordinance pursuant to Chapter 51 addresses the application and permitting of such uses.

FISCAL IMPACT
No applications or fees for Certificates of Occupancy for Non-Chartered Financial Institutions
will be processed during the duration of the moratorium. This is a loss of $60 per application.

RECOMMENDATION
If Item #10a was approved, it is recommended that this ordinance be approved to supplement
the moratorium in regard to applications/permits for Certificates of Occupancy for Non-
Chartered Financial Institutions.

S.E.E STATEMENT
Social Equity- The proposed moratorium gives the City the opportunity to insure social to both
the residents and businesses that are affected by the user.
Economic Development- The moratorium is important to maintain a positive economic
development trend in the City.
Environmental Stewardship- A moratorium does not affect the environment.

APPROVED:_______ DISAPPROVED:________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:
____________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

Interim City Secretary



ORDINANCE NO. 2013-12-09-XX

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY ADOPTING A NINETY (90)
DAY MORATORIUM ON THE ACCEPTANCE OR ISSUANCE OF A PERMIT
TO OCCUPY PROPERTY WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS FOR THE PURPOSE OF
OPERATING A NON-CHARTERED FINANCIAL INSTITUTION LOCATED
WITHIN THE GEOGRAPHIC BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY LIMITS OF THE
CITY OF LEON VALLEY.

WHEREAS, Non-Chartered Financial Institutions are defined as a use, other than a
State or Federally chartered bank, credit union, mortgage lender, savings and loan
association or industrial loan company that offers deferred deposit transaction services
or check cashing services and loans for payment of a percentage fee.  The term “Non-
Chartered Financial Institution” includes, but is not limited to, deferred deposit
transaction (payday loan) businesses that make loans upon assignment of wages
received, check cashing businesses that charge a percentage fee for cashing a check
or negotiable instrument, and motor vehicle title lenders who offer a short-term loan
secured by the title to a motor vehicle; and

WHEREAS, the City of Leon Valley, Texas, seeks to provide for the orderly and safe
occupancy and use of property within its city limits to protect the health, safety and
welfare of its residents and the general public; and

WHEREAS, the City of Leon Valley, Texas, is dedicated to the protection,
enhancement, preservation of developed and undeveloped properties, places, buildings
and structures because it is a desirable public goal and is needed in the interest of
sustainability, social equity, economic development, environmental stewardship, and
education and general welfare of the people; and

WHEREAS, the City of Leon Valley, Texas, is closely monitoring and making an effort
to take part in discussions with the Texas Legislature in the proper regulation of Non-
Chartered Financial Institutions which studies indicate are detrimental to the public’s
economic status and may lead to a decline in economic development in saturated
areas; and

WHEREAS, the City has a Zoning Commission, which has been charged with
undertaking the investigation and study of matters relating to the protection,
enhancement, perpetuation or use of the existing and remaining developed and
undeveloped properties, included structures, and other health, safety and general
welfare regulations related to Non-Chartered Financial Institutions and to submit reports
and recommendations thereon to the City Council; and

WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to exercise its regulatory authority in a manner that
will establish reasonable regulations for business occupancy and development that



sufficiently protects the general health, safety and welfare of its citizens and adequately
protects property values and the economic vitality of the community; and

WHEREAS, the City Council intends to work in a cooperative manner with the owners
of property regarding business occupancy and land development; and

WHEREAS, the City of Leon Valley desires to enhance existing structures and
properties located within the defined geographic boundary by evaluating the highest and
best use of the property available for new occupancy; and

WHEREAS, Texas Local Government Code Chapter 51.001 provides authority to the
governing body of a municipality to adopt an ordinance that is (1) is for the good
government, peace, or order of the municipality or for the trade and commerce of the
municipality; and (2) is necessary or proper for carrying out a power granted by law to
the municipality or to an office or department of the municipality; and

WHEREAS, Texas Local Government Code Chapter 51.012 provides authority to the
governing body of a general law type A municipality to adopt an ordinance, act, law, or
regulation, not inconsistent with state law, that is necessary for the government,
interest, welfare, or good order of the municipality as a body politic; and

WHEREAS, Texas Local Government Code Chapter 211 provides authority to
municipalities to regulate land use through zoning; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leon Valley, a general law type A
municipality, hereby finds and determines that the unregulated proliferation of Non-
Chartered Financial Institutions results in a perception that the area is in economic
decline; a negative effect on property value growth; displacement of full service banking
institutions; and unaesthetic business appearances, including aggressive advertisement
and bold and contrasting colors which are inconsistent with the surrounding commercial
development resulting in reduced property values; and

WHEREAS, the City of Leon Valley, based on the findings herein, has determined that
a temporary moratorium on property development and/or redevelopment for the
purpose of Non-Chartered Financial Institutions located within the geographic
boundaries of the City of Leon Valley is justified because existing development
ordinances, regulations and other applicable laws need to be strengthened to prevent
the harms and secondary effects associated therewith; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas therefore finds that it is in
the public interest to impose a ninety (90) day moratorium on the acceptance, review,
and approval of permits for the occupancy of property to be used as Non-Chartered
Financial Institutions within the City limits;

WHEREAS, based on the foregoing the City Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas
therefore finds that the moratorium enacted herein is for the good government, peace,



or order of the municipality or for the trade and commerce of the municipality and is
necessary or proper for carrying out a power granted by law to the municipality is
consistent with state law and is necessary for the government, interest, welfare, or good
order of the municipality as a body politic.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
LEON VALLEY, TEXAS:

Section 1: The City of Leon Valley hereby finds and determines that the following is a
summary of what existing relevant evidence establishes regarding Non-Charted
Financial Institutions.  Specifically, the evidence establishes that the location of Non-
Charted Financial Institutions have 1) negative impacts on nearby property values, 2)
contribute to increase crime levels in the area, 3) negatively affect the general
perception of the viability of commercial areas in which they are located, 4) utilize on
site advertising techniques which are generally incompatible with the general
commercial areas where they are located, and 5) provide for an unattractive
appearance, and displacement of conventional and traditional banks among others.

Section 2: Pursuant to the legal authority cited supra, and except as otherwise
provided for herein, upon the effective date of this ordinance, no city employee, officer,
agent, department, board, or commission of the City shall accept for filing any
applications for, or issue, a permit for the occupation of property located within the City
limits of the City of Leon Valley for the purpose of operating a Non-Chartered Financial
Institution which is defined as a use, other than State or Federally chartered bank, credit
union, mortgage lender, savings and loan association or industrial loan company that
offers deferred deposit transaction services or check cashing services and loans for
payment of a percentage fee.  The term “non-chartered financial institution” includes,
but is not limited to deferred deposit transaction (payday loan) businesses that make
loans upon assignment of wages received, check cashing businesses that charge a
percentage fee for cashing a check or negotiable instrument, and motor vehicle title
lenders who offer a short-term loan secured by the title to a motor vehicle.  Applications,
together with any documents or fees accompanying the applications, which are
submitted during the duration of this ordinance, shall be returned to the applicant as
unfiled.

Section 3:  Exemptions.

The provisions of Section 2 of this Ordinance shall not be applicable to any completed
applications for permits submitted prior to the effective date of this Ordinance.

Section 4:  Appeals.

(1)  An applicant for a permit for the occupancy of property to be used as Non-
Chartered Financial Institutions who is denied a permit may appeal for relief to the City
Manager, or his designee as provided for in this section.  The appeal shall be in writing
and shall be submitted to the City Secretary within ten (10) days of the date written



notification was sent that an application for the permit for occupancy of property will not
be accepted for filing or will not be further processed for the duration of this Ordinance.
Said appeal shall be allowed only for a determination of whether the exemption
provided for in Section 3 herein is applicable to the permit request.

(2)  The appeal shall be considered by the City Manager within twenty (20) days of the
date the appeal is received by the City Secretary.

(3)  The City Manager may take the following action:

(a) Deny the appeal, in which case the application shall not be accepted or
further processed;

(b) Grant the appeal, and direct the official responsible for reviewing the
application to accept the application for filing or to further process the
application.

(4)  In the event that the City Manager does not take the action described in this section,
subpart (3) within twenty (20) days of the date the appeal is received by the City
Secretary, the appeal shall be deemed granted and the officials responsible for
reviewing the application shall accept the application for filing or further process the
application, as applicable.

Section 5: Unless the City Council determines that an extension of up to ninety (90)
days of the duration of this Ordinance, or termination thereof, as applicable, is in the
public interest, this Ordinance shall be in effect for ninety days from its effective date.

Section 6: It is the intention of the City Council that this ordinance and every provision
thereof shall be considered severable, and the invalidity of any section, clause, or
provision or part or portion of any section, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall not
affect the validity of any other portion of this Ordinance.

Section 7: Any and all ordinance, orders, resolutions, rules, regulations, policies, or
provisions in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed and
rescinded to the extent of conflict herewith.

Section 8: This Ordinance shall become effective immediately from and after its
adoption.

Passed and Approved on first reading on the __ day of December, 2013.

___________________________________
Mayor



ATTEST:

_________________________________
City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

__________________________________
City Attorney



12. City Manager’s Report
 Monthly Departmental Reports (Police, Fire)
 Approved Minutes from Boards, Commission, Committees (Bond OversightCommittee, Community Events Committee, Parks Commission)



LEON VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT

September 2013

Overall Responses:
The Fire Department responded to 190 incidents in September (2012 – 170 incidents).
No fire loss in the City limits or injuries due to fire were reported for the month.

Fires/Mutual Aid:
Firefighters responded to assist the City of Helotes with a residential fire on September
29th. The fire was extinguished without incident.

EMS Responses:
EMS responded to a total of 107 incidents (2012 - 96). 71 patients were transported to
local hospitals by Leon Valley EMS. Forty EMS support responses were made.

EMS collections totaled $37,110.29 this month. Collections for FY 12-13 to date total
$259,842.

Other Responses:
Fire Crews responded to 7 service calls, 21 false alarms, one trash fire at a bus stop,
downed electrical power lines, and an animal rescue.

Special Rescue:
Animal Control Officer and Firefighters teamed up to save a deer at 7106 Bandera Rd.
The team was able to free the deer using the “Jaws” rescue tool, transport, and safely
release the deer into the Leon Valley Natural Area. The deer ran away, with what
appeared to be only minor injuries.

Fire Prevention/Education:
One hundred and fourteen (114) fire inspections were completed, which includes 13
Certificate of Occupancy inspections. One fire permit was issued for the month. Fiscal
year-to-date fire permit fees received total $2,812.50. A total of $3,177.50 was collected in
fiscal year 2012.



Certificate of Occupancy Finals
Address Name Type
5504 Bandera 305 Lennox NAS Mechanical Contractor
7500 Eckhert 146 National Tae Kwon Do Martial Arts Academy
7205 Bandera 103 Molina Urteaga Insurance co. Insurance Co.
5504 Bandera 503 Champion Lawn Care Lawn Service
5504 Bandera 702 Roadrunner Tee’s Tshirt printing co.
5415 Bandera 504 Texas Diaper Bank Social service charity center
7306 Reindeer Trail E&E Automotive Auto Repair Shop
5415 Bandera 503 LeFluer Transportation Medical Transportation service
5309 Wrzbach 200-5 Solution Box Tech solutions
5309 Wrzbach 100-7 Eagle Pass Ambulance Private ambulance service
7018 Bandera Spirit Halloween Costume/Holiday gift store
6812 Bandera 213 Center for Healthcare Services Healthcare / social services
6812 Bandera 102 Center for Healthcare Services Healthcare / social services

Personnel & Training News:

Fire Prevention Youtube video release: Firefighters Daniel Cano, and Sam Nevils (as
Firepup), along with the rest of “A shift”, under the guidance of Captain Blake Wade,
teamed up to create a new kitchen fire safety/prevention video and post it on Youtube.
The video relates to the upcoming fire prevention month activities in October and
improves on an already excellent fire prevention program. The video can be seen by
clicking the following link; http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=eI9GI5y7cno

New Fire Department patch: After 39 years, the Leon Valley Fire
Department has changed our uniform patch. Our new patch was
designed by our very own Assistant Librarian Sherry Watson.
Firefighters worked together on the project, and as a team selected
a design that works to improve team spirit, includes the values we
strive to maintain, and includes something unique about the City of
Leon Valley (we chose the paw of a mountain lion).
The new patch will be on our uniforms beginning October 1st, 2013.



Work day in the Natural Area: The Fire Department
held a work day in the Natural Area. The grass was
cut low, dead limbs removed, and two large branches
that fell were cut and removed.

National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) visit:
The Fire Department was visited by the Texas Forest
Service and Mrs. Patti Maguire of the National Fire
Protection Association. Leon Valley was recognized
as the only City in the entire country with both
designations; Firewise USA and Tree City USA. The
visit was also in part through our recent work in
urban/wildland fire prevention, as nominated through
the Texas Forest Service.

Leon Valley was one of three City’s toured by the National Fire Protection Agency
during their stay in Texas.

Also discussed; possible grant funding, ISO credit for Firewise designation, and other
possible insurance discount through assistance from the NFPA.

9-11 Memorial Stair Climb: On September 11th, Leon Valley Fire and Police were
honored to represent the City of Leon Valley at the Memorial Climb at the Tower of
Americas in downtown San Antonio. 14 Leon Valley First Responders participated,
which represented the 2nd largest team at the event. Firefighters and Police Officers
from San Antonio and surrounding areas, as far away as Houston, climbed the Tower
of Americas in full gear twice, carrying an ID tag from a fallen New York Firefighter or
Police Officer.

With over 500 participants at this year’s event, the City of Leon Valley was represented
well.



Promotion “Pinning” Ceremony at the Fire Station: On Saturday, September 21st,
The Fire Department hosted a small ceremony with families of our Firefighters that
have recently been promoted. Our newly promoted Firefighters enjoyed pastries and
coffee with their family, received their new badge, which was pinned by their family, and
had their picture taken.

Jaaron Thomas, promoted to the rank of Engineer, poses for a picture with his family.
(Right) Blake Wade, promoted to Fire Captain, “pinned” by his wife Pam Wade.



FIRE PREVENTION ACTIVITIES

INSPECTIONS SEPT
2013

SEPT
2012

TOTAL
2013

CYTD
2012

TOTAL
2012

COMMERCIAL BUSINESS 52 58 271 442 644

INDUSTRIAL 0 2 2 6 13

PUBLIC BUILDINGS 4 2 27 29 41

APARTMENTS/HOTEL 4 3 21 33 47

INSTITUTIONAL 2 0 12 26 55

SCHOOLS 1 4 16 13

RESIDENTIAL CONTACT 2 1 49 19 27

COMPANY IN-SERVICE 30 25 121 223 322

NEW CONSTRUCTION 6 5 19 44 55

CERTIFICATES OF
OCCUPANCY

13 10 76 96 132

TOTAL INSPECTIONS 114 110 728 931 1336

OTHER ACTIVITY SEPT
2013

SEPT
2012

TOTAL
2013

CYTD
2012

TOTAL
2012

SUPERVISED FIRE
DRILLS 1 2 4 5 8

LECTURES/DEMOS
NUMBER ATTENDED

1
50

0
0

15
295

11
234

37
3195

PLAN REVIEWS 2 0 26 14 49

CITATIONS ISSUED 0 0 0 0 3

WARNINGS ISSUED 0 0 2 2 12

COMPLAINTS
INVESTIGATED 3 0 8 3 18

PERMITS ISSUED 1 2 16 0 24

PERMIT FEES RECEIVED $125.00 200 $2,812.50 2337.50 $3177.50



EMERGENCY INCIDENT RESPONSE DATA

INCIDENT TYPE SEPT
2013

SEPT
2012

TOTAL
2013

CYTD
2012 Total 2012

STRUCTURE
RESIDENTIAL 0 0 5 5 8

STRUCTURE
COMMERCIAL
RESIDENTIAL

0 0 3 1 2

STRUCTURE
COMMERCIAL 0 0 2 0 0

STRUCTURE FIRE OTHER
THAN BUILDING 0 0 1 0 1

VEHICLE FIRE 0 0 5 4 6
OUTSIDE RUBBISH FIRE 1 0 10 7 8
SPECIAL OUTSIDE FIRE 0 0 3 2 2
NATURAL VEGETATION
FIRE 0 0 2 2 2

CULTIVATED
VEGETATION CROP FIRE 0 0 0 0 0

FIRE, OTHER 0 0 10 0 0
FALSE ALARM 21 14 109 106 141
INVESTIGATION OR
SPECIAL INCIDENT 0 0 2 0 1

SERVICE CALL 7 6 47 70 81
EMS 107 96 884 768 1058
EMS ASSIST 40 31 234 257 356

HAZARDOUS CONDITION 1 7 18 49 61

RESCUE 1 4 12 9 14
MUTUAL AID 2 2 15 10 12
OVERPRESSURE
RUPTURE OR EXPLOSION 0 0 0 0 0

GOOD INTENT CALL 10 10 48 54 66
SEVERE WEATHER OR
NATURAL DISASTER 0 0 1 2 2

TOTAL 190 170 1411 1346 1821

Luis Valdez, Fire Chief



LEON VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT

October 2013

Overall Responses:
The Fire Department responded to 150 incidents in October (2012 – 169 incidents).
There was a total estimated fire loss of $38,000, including two structure fires and one
vehicle fire.

Fires:

The Fire Department began using a helmet mounted camera as a training/
investigation tool. Edited videos will be released as appropriate to increase
communication to the public (Strategic Goal #3).

The first video captured by the helmet camera was a storage unit fire
located at 7106 Bandera Rd.

No injuries were reported from the fire, the dollar loss was estimated at
$35,000, and the cause of the fire was determined accidental.

An edited version of the video was posted to Youtube, click the picture below to view the
complete video (embedded link).

Firefighters also responded for a small kitchen fire at Christian Village apartments and a
vehicle fire at USA Automotive Repair (6901 Bandera).



EMS Responses:
EMS responded to a total of 100 incidents (2012 - 105). 79 patients were transported to
local hospitals by Leon Valley EMS. Thirty-two EMS support responses were made.

EMS collections totaled $18,905.26 this month. Collections for FY 12-13 to date total
$278,747.

Other Responses:
Fire Crews responded to 12 false alarms, 3 hazardous conditions calls.

Fire Prevention/Education:
One hundred and Forty-four (144) fire inspections were completed, which includes 22
Certificate of Occupancy inspections. No permits were issued for the month. Fiscal year-to-
date fire permit fees received total $2,812.50. A total of $3,177.50 was collected in fiscal
year 2012.

Certificate of Occupancy Finals
Address Name Type
5504 Bandera 103 Goose Automotive Auto Repair
6504 Bandera 5 Cabinet Corner Cabinet Shop
6812 Huebner Lisa’s Taco Hut Restaurant
6700 Huebner 101 Planet Fitness (owner change) Gym
7500 Eckhert 310 Phenomenal Aquatics Pet Store
6300 Bandera TriColor Auto Sales Auto Sales
7500 Eckhert 280 M.A.J. Nutrition Nutrition/Vitamin store
6821 Bandera PR Center Inc. Consultant
6233 Evers 1&2 Esteem Home Health Care Healthcare Service
6731 Bandera State Farm Insurance Co.
7126 Bandera DirectOne Wireless Cell Phone Store
7340 Reindeer Trail Brass Knuckle Customs Auto Repair
5504 Bandera 701 Mission Glass Glass Shop
5504 Bandera 607 MZ Flooring Flooring Store
5728 Wurzbach Cultural Heritage Office Office
7043 Bandera Bargain Betty’s Clothing Resale Store
5730 Wurzbach YZZ Flooring Flooring Store
7720 Eckhert Reliable Staffing Temp Agency
5718 Evers Fast Needle Alterations Tailoring Store
5630 NW Loop 410 Home Improvement Whse Home Improvement Shop
7500 Eckhert 580 Rosita’s Mexican Cocina Restaurant
5413 Bandera 401 Touch of Class Home Health Services



Personnel & Training News:

Fire Prevention Month in Leon Valley: The Fire Department activities throughout the
month of October focused heavily on fire prevention. Activities included visits to area
schools, daycares, businesses, apartments, as well as fire station tours. A poster
contest was held with 5th graders in Leon Valley, which included prize awards donated
through local businesses.

Fire Chief attends Texas Commission on Fire Protection meeting in Austin:

Chief Valdez attended the Texas Commission on Fire Protection meeting at the Austin
capital complex on Thursday, October 3rd. Commissioners discussed Firefighter safety
and health issues, training opportunities, and new licensing requirements for various
disciplines. Chief Valdez was able to discuss issues directly related to Leon Valley with
Commissioners at different times during the day, and reports a positive visit.



NISD Museum sign dedication:

The Fire Department was happy to
attend the ribbon-cutting and sign
dedication of the new Northside
School Museum sign at 6632
Bandera. The ceremony included a
short presentation by both Dr.
Woods and Dr. Wernli, followed by
a ribbon-cutting, pictures, and a
small reception.

Teamwork – San Antonio Police Department and local
businesses:

Firefighters team up with San Antonio Police Department
at Driggers Elementary School in hosting a bike rodeo.
Leon Valley businesses, Pena Brothers Upholstery and
Ameraguard Bed liners donated basketballs and footballs
for the winners of the event!

Training for Firefighters:

Leon Valley Firefighters Daniel Cano and
Gabriel Nerio attended a Rapid
Intervention Team (RIT)- strategic
evacuation class and reported an intense,
and excellent training opportunity. The
class was taught by a visiting Baltimore
Fire Department Fire Captain, and
included Firefighters from surrounding
Alamo area cities.



Improving fitness and having fun - Strategic goal #3:

Firefighters worked together to
improve and design a new candidate
physical assessment test. The test is
a reflection of the Firefighters desires
to raise fitness standards, and to
create a unique test that meets the
needs of our team. A demonstration
video was then shared through social
media….the video included music,
and editing which added a level of fun
and professionalism to the project.

Click the picture or the following link to view
the video…. http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Sdnh5fZYnps

Brush truck receives update:

Following through on a plan to refresh the departments Brush Truck which included an
updated front-end; shocks, steering box, and other mechanicals. Reflective striping,
badges, and markings consistent with industry safety standards were added.



FIRE PREVENTION ACTIVITIES

INSPECTIONS OCT
2013

OCT
2012

TOTAL
2013

CYTD
2012

TOTAL
2012

COMMERCIAL BUSINESS 55 42 381 484 644

INDUSTRIAL 0 2 2 8 13

PUBLIC BUILDINGS 4 6 35 35 41

APARTMENTS/HOTEL 3 2 27 35 47

INSTITUTIONAL 6 8 24 34 55

SCHOOLS 3 6 22 19 -

RESIDENTIAL CONTACT 25 4 99 23 27

COMPANY IN-SERVICE 24 8 169 231 322

NEW CONSTRUCTION 2 3 23 47 55

CERTIFICATES OF
OCCUPANCY

22 8 120 104 132

TOTAL INSPECTIONS 144 89 872 1020 1336

OTHER ACTIVITY OCT
2013

OCT
2012

TOTAL
2013

CYTD
2012

TOTAL
2012

SUPERVISED FIRE
DRILLS 1 3 4 8 8

LECTURES/DEMOS
NUMBER ATTENDED

19
1900

13
1646

34
2195

24
1880

37
3195

PLAN REVIEWS 1 2 27 16 49

CITATIONS ISSUED 0 0 0 0 3

WARNINGS ISSUED 1 0 3 2 12

COMPLAINTS
INVESTIGATED 0 4 8 30 18

PERMITS ISSUED 0 1 16 17 24

PERMIT FEES RECEIVED $0 150 $2,812.50 2487.50 $3177.50



EMERGENCY INCIDENT RESPONSE DATA

INCIDENT TYPE OCT
2013

OCT
2012

TOTAL
2013

CYTD
2012 Total 2012

STRUCTURE RESIDENTIAL 1 0 6 5 8
STRUCTURE
COMMERCIAL
RESIDENTIAL

1 0 4 1 2

STRUCTURE
COMMERCIAL 0 0 2 0 0

STRUCTURE FIRE OTHER
THAN BUILDING 0 0 1 0 1

VEHICLE FIRE 1 0 6 4 6
OUTSIDE RUBBISH FIRE 0 0 10 7 8
SPECIAL OUTSIDE FIRE 0 0 3 2 2
NATURAL VEGETATION
FIRE 0 0 2 2 2

FIRE, OTHER 0 0 10 0 0
FALSE ALARM 12 13 121 119 0
INVESTIGATION OR
SPECIAL INCIDENT 0 0 2 0 141

SERVICE CALL 0 7 47 77 81

EMS 100 105 984 873 1058

EMS ASSIST 32 34 266 291 356
HAZARDOUS CONDITION 3 5 21 54 61
RESCUE 0 2 12 11 14
MUTUAL AID 2 1 17 11 12
OVERPRESSURE
RUPTURE OR EXPLOSION 0 0 0 0 0

GOOD INTENT CALL 0 2 48 56 66
SEVERE WEATHER OR
NATURAL DISASTER 0 0 1 2 2

TOTAL 150 169 1561 1515 1821

Luis Valdez, Fire Chief



Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report
October 2013

Calls for Service

Oct 2013 YTD 2013 Oct 2012 YTD 2012
Calls for Service 808 8,034 826 7,768
Index Crimes 72 749 72 734
Non-Index Crimes 736 7,285 754 7,037

Non-index calls are contacts with citizens and/or visitors that are either non-criminal in
nature, or are criminal in nature but are not categorized as an index crime.

An index crime is defined as murder, rape, robbery, theft, theft of a motor vehicle,
assault, burglary, or burglary of a motor vehicle.  These are the crimes that are reported to
the Federal Bureau of Investigations on a monthly basis.

Non-Index Crimes

Oct 2013 YTD 2013 Oct 2012 YTD 2012
Suspicious Vehicle 76 727 67 584
Assist the Public/Other Agency 57 611 65 703
Disturbance 52 679 72 734
Violation of City Ordinance 22 208 28 136
Traffic Offenses 35 243 32 277
Burglar Alarm 89 1027 103 971
Accidents 72 587 67 541
Criminal Mischief 13 208 18 171
Other 171 1,579 125 1,643
N-Code 10* 9 95 6 77
N-Code 14** 29 311 54 300
N-Codes 111 1,013 117 900

* N-Code 10 – Private property accident where blue forms issued
** N-Code 14 – Accident which occurred on the roadway where a blue form was issued



2

Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report

Index Crimes

Oct 2013 YTD 2013 Oct 2012 YTD 2012
Burglary 8 76 5 93
Burglary – Motor Vehicle 12 108 15 169
Assault 6 61 5 81
Homicide 0 0 0 0
Rape 0 4 0 2
Theft 41 435 39 336
Theft of Service 0 11 3 23
Vehicle Theft 5 21 4 19
Robbery 0 8 1 8

Citations

Oct 2013 YTD 2013 Oct 2012 YTD 2012
Citations Issued 580 3,968 403 6,172

Citations by Selected Categories Oct 2013 YTD 2013 Oct 2012 YTD 2012
Expired License Plates 47 322 48 695
Expired Inspection Certificate 105 634 60 1,068
No/Expired/Invalid DL 52 328 36 523
No Insurance 105 708 79 1,171
Ran Red Light 17 99 6 110
Ran Stop Sign 21 119 15 380
Speeding 56 267 37 426

Hazardous vs. Non-Hazardous Oct 2013 YTD 2013 Oct 2012 YTD 2012
Hazardous 94 485 68 926
Non-Hazardous 486 3,483 335 5,246

Hazardous citations are for actions that could cause accidents.  Examples include
speeding, ran red light, and ran stop sign.  Non-hazardous citations are for violations of
either the Traffic Code or City Ordinance, which would not result in the potential for an
accident.  These include expired license plates, no liability insurance, expired motor
vehicle inspection certificate, no drivers license, expired drivers license, etc.



3

Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report

Arrest

Arrests Oct 2013 YTD 2013 Oct 2012 YTD 2012
Felony Offense 7 41 7 46
Misdemeanor Offense 28 398 32 520
Warrants 11 70 14 120

Investigations

Oct 2013 YTD 2013 Oct 2012 YTD 2012
Assigned 176 1,397 120 1,182
Arrest/Charges Filed at Large 27 301 31 289
Suspended 26 260 89 815
Closed by Exception 43 609 19 139

A suspended case is one where no leads are available or what leads were available did not
lead to an arrest

A case closed by exception is one where either the Complainant did not wish to pursue
charges, the Defendant died, or for some other reason a known Defendant was not
prosecuted.

Communications

Total 911 Calls/  by Source Oct 2013 YTD 2013 Oct 2012 YTD 2012
Total 830 10,054 1,079 9,629
Business 63 634 65 554
Residential 47 489 39 353
Coin 6 53 2 53
Cellular 695 7,193 818 7,758
Voice over Internet Protocol 7 794 34 311
Unknown 25 891 118 1,570



4

Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report

Community Resource Officer

Oct 2013 YTD 2013 Oct 2012 YTD 2012
Violations of City Ordinance 8 225 9 272

Reserve Officers

Our Reserve Officers continue to supplement our Patrol as well as perform functions of
security at City events. We have Reserve Officers provide for security as well as clerical
support for our Thursday Municipal Court sessions.

Oct 2013 YTD 2013 Oct 2012 YTD 2012
Hours 145 1,411 132 2,276

Calls for Service Handled 41 366 47 635
Citations 7 71 10 266

Code Enforcement

The Code Enforcement and Animal Control Officers completed a total of 198
inspections.


































	Fianl Agenda.pdf
	MC 2013-12-09-2a Parks Recreation and Open Space Master Plan.pdf
	resolution.pdf
	Park PPT.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	2014 master plan.pdf
	2005 master plan.pdf
	ORD 058 Natural area.pdf
	ORD 032 chapter 18.pdf
	Item No 3 LVEDC Status Report.pdf
	MC 2013-12-09-3 LVEDC Report.pdf
	MC 2013-12-09-3 PPT LVEDC Report.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


	Item No 5 Minutes from November 18 2013.pdf
	Minutes- November 18 2013 DRAFT.pdf

	Item No 6 Tax Roll Approval.pdf
	MC 2013-12-09-6 TAX ROLL APPROVAL.pdf
	MC 2013-12-09-6b tax roll ordinance 2013 tax year.pdf
	MC 2013-12-09-6b Finance item backup.pdf

	Item No 7 Hike and Bike Development Process.pdf
	MC 2013-12-09-7 Hike  Bike Public Meeting 2013.pdf
	Swaim PowerPoint slides.pdf

	Item No 8 Feral Cat Presentation.pdf
	Feral Cats M&C December 9 - Final.pdf
	Feral Cat presentation - Final.pdf
	Feral Cats Presentation December 9 - Final.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


	M&C 2013-12-09-09 Boards and Commissions Review 2.pdf
	Boards and Commission Policy Proposal 2.pdf
	Item No 10a Moratorium.pdf
	MC_MORATORIUM12 09 13.pdf
	Moratorium Ordinance - LV_NonChartered Financial_Chptr 212_FINAL_11262013 jb.pdf
	Moratorium Ordinance Summary of Evidence_Draft 2.pdf
	Zoning1_COLV.pdf
	CC_moratorium_PDL 12 09 13.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


	Item 11 Moratorium chapter 51 c of o.pdf
	MC_CH 51_ C of O suspension 12 09 13.pdf
	Moratorium Ordinance - LV_NonChartered Financial Chptr 51_FINAL_11262013.pdf

	CM Reports and Board & Commission Minutes.pdf
	City Manager.pdf
	Fire September 2013 Monthly.pdf
	October 2013 Monthly.pdf
	Police October 2013.pdf
	Bond Oversight Minutes 06-27-2013 signed.pdf
	Bond Oversight Minutes 07-24-2013 signed.pdf
	Bond Oversight Minutes 08-28-2013 signed.pdf
	Bond Oversight Minutes 09-26-2013 signed.pdf
	Community Events Comm 20131127075255792.pdf
	Park Commission Minutes December 3 2013.pdf


